10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

N oA~ w N

AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MEETING
December 9, 2014 7:00 p.m.

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, WI 53549

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL BY COUNTY CLERK

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 28, AND NOVEMBER 12, 2014 MEETING MINUTES

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
a. *Presentation of 140 Review Award to the Jefferson County Health Department — David W.
Pluymers, MSTHA, RS, Director, Division of Public Health — Southern Region Office

COMMUNICATIONS

Treasurer's Monthly Report

County Board Chair appointments to the Task Force on County Operations and Organizations
County Board Chair appointment — Ron Buchanan to the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee
Correspondence from Stephen Fischer

Zoning Committee Notice of Public Hearing, December 18, 2014

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items)

oo o

COMMITTEE REPORTS / RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES

ADMINISTRATION AND RULES COMMITTEE

a. Ordinance — In regard to County committees, boards, commissions or other bodies, (1) amend Board
Rules regarding procedure for election of officers and (2) create section allowing chair to maintain
reasonable control of public comment

b. Ordinance — Create Board Rule on vacancies on the County Board

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSORTIUM

a. Resolution — Authorization to Contract for Environmental Engineering Services Related to Performing
Brownfield Assessments

FAIR PARK COMMITTEE

a. Resolution - Exclusive Fair Park signage agreement

FINANCE COMMITTEE

a. Resolution — Reauthorize self-insuring worker’s compensation liability
b. Resolution — Repealing Resolution No. 2006-54 — Surety Protection for County Officials and Employees

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE

a. Resolution — Authorize Highway Department equipment purchases

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

a. Ordinance - Amend the Personnel Ordinance to allow the opportunity for compensatory carryover for
Intake/On-Call Social Workers and to categorize Public Health Nurses and WIC Project Director
positions in the correct exempt category

b. Resolution —Wage adjustment for Sworn, Non-Represented Sheriff's Department Employees for 2014

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD




17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

a. Resolution — Authorizing execution of state human services contracts, consortium agreements and
professional/care provider contracts

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

a. Report — Approval of Petitions

b. Ordinance - Amend Zoning Ordinance

c. Ordinance —Repeal & recreate Floodplain Ordinance
d. Resolution — Acquisition of Digital Orthophotography

APPOINTMENTS BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

a. Medical Examiner — Nichol Wayd

b. *Lee Leverton, Lake Mills, WI to the Sheriff’s Civil Service Commission to fill an unexpired term ending
January 1, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT (General)
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURN

NEXT COUNTY BOARD MEETINGS

FEBRUARY 10, 2015 7:00 P.M. ROOM 205



Item 8b

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD

JIM SCHROEDER
Jefferson County Courthouse County Board Chair

311 S. Center Avenue, Room 204 A
Jefferson, Wi 53549
Telephone (920) 674-8607

Board Rule 3.06 Appointment to Boards, Commissions, Committees & Other Bodies

I, Jim Schroeder, Chairman of the County Board of Supervisors, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, under §59.54(8), Wisconsin Statutes, hereby appoint the following members to
the Task Force on County Operations and Organizations:

Supervisor Jennifer Hanneman, City of Jefferson, County Board
Supervisor George Jaeckel, Town of Koshkonong, County Board
Supervisor Russell Kutz, City of Jefferson, County Board

Supervisor Steven Nass, Town of Lake Mills, County Board

Mr. Ronald Krueger, City of Watertown, Citizen,

Mr. Timothy A. Smith, City of Fort Atkinson, Citizen

Human Services Director Kathi Cauley, County Employee

Parks Director Joseph Nehmer, City of Fort Atkinson, County Employee
District Attorney Susan Happ, Elected Official

Effective ,A/&V?_m,éer 20 20/¢

Dated this-2 A day of A/pym,éc;r 20/4 .

V;hmeder




JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD

JIM SCHROEDER
Jefferson County Courthouse County Board Chair

311 S. Center Avenue, Room 204 A
Jefferson, W1 53549
Telephone (920) 674-8607

Board Rule 3.05(1)* Appointment to Standing Committee

I, Jim Schroeder, Chairman of the County Board of Supervisors, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, as the appointing authority for standing committees, hereby appoint Ron
Buchanan to the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee to fill an unexpired term ending April

19, 2016.

Effective _J,}(@ﬁ‘ A?F § , 20 / C.'[

Dated this;fg(' day of g zg?g'*.mﬁ-@f , 20 / ‘/

e N
J.W(meder




Item 8d

STEPHEN FISCHER |
W986 Froelich Road j
Sullivan, WI 53178

262-593-5942 RK Wi
ANCE

November 20, 2014

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors
Jefferson County Planning and Zoning
Rob Koltz {Zoning Administrator)

320 South Main Street

Jefferson, WI 53549

On January 19th, 2012 Ken and Sue Rheingans approached the county
board for a zoning change to expand. The county board did not grant
this request for expansion. I objected citing a number of reasons, see
enclosed documents that were read at the meeting of date.

Since that date, the Rheingans have continued with their agenda of
expansion, ignoring the county board and my wishes. There has been a
series of events, most of which I ignore or tolerate. The latest is what [
would call “Band Practice/Percussion Sessions”. These drumming
sessions emanate from the Rheingans barn building that is situated
approximately 60 feet from my property line. The drumming starts in the
afternoon and can continue into the night. During the summer I am
unable to open my bedroom window and during the winter months I can
still hear it with my windows closed. I feel the police would do nothing
and view my complaints as annoying at best.

I am reporting this as a violation of both performance standards and
zoning.

Sincerely,

Stephen Fischer



STEPHEN J. FISCHER
P.Q. Box 35
W86 Froelich Road
Sullivan, WI 53178
(262) 593-5942

November 9, 2001

Bruce Haukom, Zening Administrator
Jefferson County Courthouse

320 South Main Street

lefferson, WI 53549

RE: Change in Zoning from A-1 to A-2
Petitioner: Kenneth and Susan Rheingans
File Nos. 2402A-01 & CU1080-01

Dear Mr. Haokom:

Due to prior commitiments, I am unable to attend the } efferson County Planning and Zoning
Committee meeting on November 14, 2001, [ respectfully submit that the Committee consider and
enter into the record the following on my behall’

That the Petitioner be restricted to the level of activity which was present in 2001 which
consisted of one day camp with approximately 125 participants for a five-day periad during a
one-year period. Due to the shert duration and limited scope of the Petitioner’s day camp activity,
¥ feel that re-zoning from A-1 to A2 is unnecessary, as long as the Petitioner shows no escalation
in this type of activity. My concern as a nearby property owner is due to the broad principal uses
permitted under A-2 zoning. 1 feel that a conditional use permit should be created under the A-1
zoning with a provision for further review.

In the event that the Committee docs grant the Petitioner A-2 zoning, it is my wish that the
Petitioner’s year 2001 activity level not be exceeded and that the Petitioner be restricted to only this
activity with a provision for further review.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Stephen J, Fischer




Stephen J. Fischer January 19, 2011
W 986 Froelich Rd
Sullivan, W1 53178

Ladies and Gentleman of the Planning and Zoning
Committee.

My name is Steve Fischer. My family and I live at
W 986 Froelich Road. My property, home, tree farm,
and yard are adjacent to and abut the property at 1008
Froelich Rd. in Sullivan. I am the sole homeowner
directly affected by this zoning change request. One
entire side of my property, the side where my home is
located, directly borders the proposed zoning change
area. The other properties neighboring the Rheingans
consist of cropland at this time.

In 2001, I was unable to attend the Planning and
Zoning Committee meeting regarding my opposition
to the petition for rezoning the property at W 1008
Froelich Road to be used as a Day Camp. Instead, I
wrote a letter that I understand was never read or put
into the minutes. I find this very unfortunate. In the
letter of intent from 2001, the Rheingans state that,
It is important to us that if our neighbors have any
concerns we would be more that happy to talk to
them.” There was and is opposition. Any complaints
[ have expressed, even the ones to the Sheriff have
been ignored.



We haven’t been approached about this new request
for a change in zoning either. We received a letter
January 7, 2012—not even a 2-week notice! Out of
respect, we should have been part of this process
early on since it affects us so directly.

We have tolerated many inconveniences and
disturbances since the Day Camp started. These
activities have escalated and expanded and have gone
above and beyond the initial intended use. The
activities have already exceeded the boundaries of the
current A-2 zoning area for at least 6 years. Garage
sales have more restrictions and regulations!

The thought of expanding this “County Fair”
environment beyond the two weeks it currently runs
is intolerable for my family and me. There are
presently no limitations on activities for the Camps.
The language of the zoning permit is very vague. In
fact, I would like to see the operation be cut back to
the originally proposed plan--not the way it is
currently run, but back to the original time frame and
size constraints. The original request was for one
week and 125 participants. Now it is up to 400
participants with NO time restrictions!



No overnight camping would be offered as opposed
to the 2011 brochure stating,” Overnight camping
options are available”.

We strongly object to the loudspeakers playing
morning music and the bullhorns calling out the next
activity. Then there is the continuous sound of ritual
drumming—the constant sound of slamming car
doors, revving engines, barking dogs, my blocked
driveway, even a marching band! I'm sure the fees
charged to the participants are fair and equitable to
cover the costs of the operation that includes a
climbing wall, inflatable bouncer, tents, chairs,
ponies, port-a-potties, 35 yard dumpster, stocked fish,
sound system, food, crafts, etc.

This year, 2011, 7 wooden enclosed structures were
added to the A-1 zoned area well before this petition
was requested. In a Google aerial photo these
structures can be seen. The tents can also be seen.
One tent is in the northeast corner that is also
currently zoned A-1. One year the tents were so close
to my property line that the tent stakes were driven
on my side of the line.



I moved to this area because of its privacy, peace,
and quiet. I moved here in 1993—two years before
Wayne and Alice Hogarthe sold their farm to the
current owners. The peace and quiet ended when the
Day Camps started.

The Camp activities bring about other year-long
activities that contribute to the disruption of the peace
and quiet I so strongly desire. The volunteers come
days ahead for preparation and remain days after for
tear down. They are given special privileges such as
riding motorbikes and shooting in the back field right
next to my house.

The 2011 Day Camp brochure states that trap
shooting is an option for adult Dads. This has been a
serious concern for us. Others and I have called the
police numerous times for endless hours of gun firing
including a sub-machine gun—yes, a Thompson sub-
machine gun! Look what happened to the Hartland
Sportsman’s Club in 2009 with its stray bullet
disaster. This activity is not monitored or regulated
here, as it would be at a legitimate gun range. Tragic
accidents can even happen at a legitimate gun range.

The Jefferson County Sheriff’s hands are tied
because the zoning regulation for this property is
quite vague.



We see acres of unused land hundreds of yards to the
west of my property line that could serve as well for
the proposed activities. I suggest that these activities,
parking, etc. be moved west to an area where the
effect would lesson the impact on our quality of life.
Then we wouldn’t have to deal with the loose trash,
an odiferous dumpster in my proximity, port-a-
potties, traffic, small ground fires, NOISE, etc.

We have tried to be away for much of the time during
Day Camp weeks. The thought of this being
extended and expanded causes my family and me
much anxiety and distress. We can’t keep running
away. We don’t want to live next door to an
operation akin to a County Fair no matter what the
intent of the activity. We doubt anyone would. It is
something that may limit potential buyers in the
future.



10

This just can’t be expanded beyond the current two
weeks. It should not be extended or abut our entire
west property line--480 yards! We plead with you to
consider this very carefully. Itis too close to us as it
1s.

The whole operation needs to be strictly limited and
enforced as I stated in my letter of 2001 and also
moved further west at least 100 yards onto the
undeveloped 20 acres of the 41 acres of property. We
would also like the amplified sounds eliminated. We
would like the shooting limited to relatives and/or
property owners with the elimination of high power
weapons until such a time as a proper range plan and
execution thereof is complete. The overnight
camping should not be allowed. Camping is not
allowed in Jefferson Co. but seems to be an option in
this case as referred to in the 2100 Day Camp
brochure.

We would be happy to discus this with the Planning
and Zoning Committee and the Mission Bells
Ministry to find a suitable solution to this problem.

Even under the auspices of good intentions, negative
effects can occur. Please consider our proximity to
this activity very seriously as to how it affects me,
mine and others that live and pay taxes in this county.



It is the responsibility of the County officials to
protect ALL of its citizens and to insure our legal
rights as well. Moreover, if the County gives this
activity its blessing (carte blanche) they will be
responsible for monitoring and regulating it. Now it
is an entity growing by leaps and bounds. The need
for county/emergency/inspection services increases
without an increase in tax revenue.

This is a very serious situation and warrants further
study for traffic, noise, etc. similar to an
environmental impact study. Allowing vague and
unregulated land use is setting a dangerous precedent.
Again, we have no issue with the well-intended
purpose of the activity. We have an issue with the
noise, proximity, the shooting, and duration of the
camp sessions.

In the Old Testament, the 10" century BC, King
Solomon in the Book of Wisdom said,

Whoever walks in integrity walks securely, but
he who makes his way crooked will be found
out. Proverbs 10:9

We thank you,
Stephen Fischer and Family

11



Item 8e

12

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair; Don Reese, Secretary; Amy Rinard; George Jaeckel

SUBJECT: Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and
Requests for Conditional Use Permits

DATE: December 18, 2014
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Courthouse doors will open at 6:30)

PLACE: Room 205, Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson,
WI

Call to Order

Roll Call

Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law Requirements
Review of Agenda

Explanation of Process by Committee Chair

Public Hearing

S A

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning
Committee will conduct a public hearing at 7 p.m. on Thursday, December 18, 2014, in
Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson, Wisconsin. A hearing will be
given to anyone interested in the proposals. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. Matters to be heard are petitions to
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County and applications for conditional use
permits. A map of the properties affected may be obtained from the Zoning Department.
Individual files are available for viewing between the hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excepting holidays. If you have questions regarding these
matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.

FROM RESIDENTIAL R-2 TO EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL A-1 AND FROM
A-1TO R-2

R3772A-14 & R3773A-14 — Dan Petty/ Claude Klettke and Daniel & Debbie Petty
Trust Properties: Rezone 0.35 acre of PIN 014-0614-1323-000 (17.445 acres) owned
by Claude Klettke from R-2 to A-1 to better reflect its current use. Rezone 0.10 acre of
that PIN from A-1 to R-2 to allow its transfer to adjacent property owners, the Klettkes to
enlarge their residential lot. Rezone 0.12 acre of PIN 014-0614-1414-008 (0.5 acre)
owned by the Klettkes from A-1 to R-2 to better reflect its current residential use. The
sites are near N3932 CTH N in the Town of Jefferson.




FROM EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL A-1TO A-2, AGRICULTURAL AND
RURAL BUSINESS

R3774A-14 & CU1804-14 — Duane & Anita Bennett: Rezone PIN 020-0814-0931-000
(3 Acres) with conditional use to allow for a conference center, banquet hall and/or event
facility under adaptive reuse of barns. The site is at N9045 CTH Q in the Town of
Milford.

R3755A-14 & CU1805-14 — Michale Blackburn: Rezone PIN 022-0613-3121-000 (3
acres) at W9595 CTH C with conditional use to allow for a nursery in the Town of
Oakland.

FROM A-T, AGRICULTURAL TRANSITION TO A-3,
AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL

R3776-14 — Gary & Jill Gramley: Rezone to create a 1-acre building site ncar W7526
Koshkonong Mounds Road in the Town of Koshkonong from PIN 016-0513-2434-026
(11.841 Acres).

FROM EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL A-1TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

R3777A-14 — Adrian & Melissa Zirbel: Create a 1.125-acre lot around the home at
N8138 West Road vacant 1.5-acre and 1.875-acre lots adjoining, all from PIN 020-0814-
2233-001 (4.5 Acres) in the Town of Milford.

FROM A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL TO N, NATURAL
RESOURCE

R3778A-14 — Thomas & Colleen Schliewe: Rezone approximately 7.58 acres of PIN
012-0816-0834-000 (14.626 Acres) and all of PIN 012-0816-0834-001 (1.007 Acre) to
Natural Resource. The property is near W1965 Mystic Court in the Town of Ixonia.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

CU1806-14 — Janice Bartel: Conditional use to sanction duplex use at W245 CTH CW
in the Town of Ixonia on PIN 012-0816-1212-000 (36.890 Acres). The site is zoned
Residential R-2.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should
contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 24 hours prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

A recording of the meeting will be available from the Zoning Department upon request.

13



Item 10a

14

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
In regard to County committees, boards, commissions or other bodies, (1)
amend Board Rules regarding procedure for election of officers and (2) create

section allowing chair to maintain reasonable control of public comment

Executive Summary

The Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 do not set forth the
procedure for electing officers for Jefferson County governing bodies unless the governing
bodies are designated as a Committee, Board or Commission. The amendment to section 3.07(1)
to the Rules of Order would establish a procedure for the election of officers for all County
governing bodies such as the Land Information Council which is not regulated by the current
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order.

There is no language in the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016
that addresses the public’s opportunity to give public comment at meetings of County
Committees, Boards, Commissions, or other bodies or addressing the Committee Chair’s
authority to regulate public comment. Creating section 3.07(9) would require all meetings of
County Committees, Boards, Commissions, or other bodies to allow public comment and
creating section 3.07(10) would give the Chair the ability to maintain reasonable control of
public comments.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 3.07(1) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 is
amended as follows:

3.07 RULES OF COMMITTEES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS:-AND OTHER
BODIES.

(1) The committee, board, ex commission or other body shall select its Chairperson, Vice-
Chairperson and Secretary, except where committee organization is otherwise governed by law,-
after the County Board organizational meeting in April of even-numbered years. A Chairperson,

Vice-Chairperson or Secretary may be removed by majority vote of the committee, board; er
commission: or other body. [am. 03/11/08, Ord. 2007-43].

Section 2. Section 3.07 (9) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 is
created as follows:

(9) All agendas of County committees, boards, commissions and other bodies shall
include the following language: “Members of the public who wish to address the (committee)




(board) (commission) (other body) on specific agenda items must register their request at this
time.”

Section 3. Section 3.07(10) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of order 2014 — 2016 is
created as follows:

(10) The Committee Chair has the right to maintain reasonable control and impose
reasonable time limitations on all public comments as set forth in Robert’s Rules of Order.”

Section 3. These ordinances shall be effective after passage and publication as provided
by law.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

NOTE: Section 3.09 of the County Board rules provides that amendments to the rules shall be
made by 2/3 vote. Proposed amendments shall be introduced at one session of the Board and
laid over until the next session before action is taken, unless the Board waives laying it over by
unanimous vote.

Requested by 12-09-14
Administration & Rules Committee

J. Blair Ward: 11-04-14; 11-05-14; 11-26-14 // \\ U v
APPROVED: Administrator! ; Corp. Counsel ~ ; Finance Director

15



Item 10b

16

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
Create Board Rule on vacancies on the County Board

Executive Summary

Jefferson County currently does not have a formal written procedure or rule for filling a vacancy
on the County Board of Supervisors. Because Jefferson County has been declared as a self-
organized county, section 59.10 of the Wisconsin Statutes gives the Jefferson County Board the
authority to determine the procedure for filling a vacancy in the event of the death, removal or
resignation of a county board supervisor.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 3.02(8) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014-2016 is
created as follows:

3.02(8). Vacancies. If a vacancy occurs on the board, the County Board Chairperson
shall appoint a person who is a qualified elector and resident of the supervisory district to fill the
vacancy subject to confirmation by majority vote of the County Board of Supervisors. The
successor shall serve for the unexpired portion of the term to which the person is appointed,
unless the board orders a special election to fill the vacancy. in which case the person appointed
shall serve until his or her successor is elected and qualified. A person so elected shall serve for
the remainder of the unexpired term.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective after passage and publication as provided by
law.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

NOTE: Section 3.09 of the County Board Rules provides that amendments to the rules shall be
made by 2/3 vote. Proposed amendments shall be introduced at one session of the Board and
laid over until the next session before action is taken, unless the Board waives laying it over by
unanimous vote.

Requested by 12-09-14
Administration & Rules Committee

J. Blair Ward: 11-14-14; 11-17-14; 11-26-14 d J
APPROVED: Administrator ' ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director ‘ Z\/



Item 11a

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

Authorization to Contract for Environmental Engineering Services Related to Performing
Brownfield Assessments

Executive Summary

Jefferson County was awarded an EPA brownfields assessment grant for environmental
investigations and remedial planning activities for hazardous substances sites. Following the
grant award, Jefferson County published a request for proposals to determine the lowest
responsible bidder to provide environmental investigations and remedial planning activities. All
proposals were reviewed by the Economic Development Consortium which has made a
recommendation to contract with the lowest responsible bidder.

WHEREAS, the EPA has awarded Jefferson County a brownfields assessment grant for
environmental investigations and remedial planning activities for hazardous substances sites, and

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposals was published seeking a consultant to provide and
perform certain Environmental Engineering Services related to Perform Brownfield
Assessments, and

WHEREAS, the Economic Development Consortium has reviewed the proposals and
selected the lowest responsible bidder to contract with and perform professional services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Administrator is authorized to
contract with in the amount of $ for environmental
investigations and remedial planning activities for hazardous substances sites.

Fiscal Note: The cost to Jefferson County in entering into this contract is §
The County has been awarded a $3200,000 grant to fund this project. No tax levy dollars will be
used.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Economic Development Consortium 12-09-14

J. Blair Ward: 12-04-14

17



Item 12a

18

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
Exclusive Fair Park signage agreement

Executive Summary

The Jefferson County Fair Park solicited bids for a 3-year exclusive signage marketing partnership
agreement with a fermented malt beverage distributor. The bid from Miller/Ott Schweitzer
Distributors, Inc. is being recommended for acceptance.

WHEREAS, the Fair Park Director published a request for proposals and advertised the
opportunity for a Fair Park signage agreement for fermented malt beverage products, and

WHEREAS, Miller/Ott Schweitzer Distributors, Inc. has offered $25,000 per year for a
three-year contract on the terms and conditions set forth in the proposed agreement attached hereto,
and

WHEREAS, the Fair Park Director and Fair Park Committee recommend entering into a
signage agreement with Miller/Ott Schweitzer Distributors, Inc. on the terms and conditions
proposed,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fair Park Director is authorized to
execute a contract with Miller/Ott Schweitzer Distributors, Inc. in the amount of $75,000 for an
exclusive three-year signage agreement.

Fiscal Note: The County will receive $25,000 per year for 3 years, which was the same as the
2012-2014 agreement with Miller/Ott Schweitzer Distributors, Inc.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by
Fair Park Committee 12-09-14

David Dieslter: 11-26-14; J. Blair Ward: 12-04-14 M
APPROVED: Administrator/l%orp. Counsel\J ¥Finance Direct&q_("ﬁ.«(_)




Marketing Partnership Agreement

This Marketing Partnership Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made this day of
, 2015, by and between JEFFERSON COUNTY d/b/a JEFFERSON
COUNTY FAIR PARK, with its principal place of business at 503 N. Jackson Avenue, Jefferson,
WI 53549 and — Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc., Marketing Partner, (MP) with its principal place of
business at 616 Gateway Drive, Milton, WI 53563.

WHEREAS, THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK provides marketing opportunities
in its facility and as part of its community outreach; and

WHEREAS, Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc., desires to participate in marketing avenues with
and through THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK; and

WHEREAS, THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK desires to permit Ott Schweitzer
Dist., Inc., to market with and through THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK on a non-
exclusive basis in exchange for certain compensation to be paid by Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained
herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

I Recitals.
The foregoing recitals are made a part of this Agreement.

IL. Term.
The Term of this agreement is 3 years, as outlined in Exhibits A and B.

III. Marketing Partnership.

A. During the Term of this Agreement, THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR
PARK hereby agrees to carry out the elements and scope of the marketing
partnership described in Exhibit B.

B. MP shall provide to THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK all
necessary logos and other information, content and materials (in printed,
electronic and/or other form) for use in connection with its marketing
partnership; provided, however, that all uses of such logos and other
information, content and materials shall be subject to the prior approval of
MP, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

C. During the Term of this Agreement, MP shall be permitted to utilize THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK name, acronym and logo for the sole
purpose of promoting MP’s marketing partnership, pursuant to the terms of
Section IV below. All uses by MP of THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR
PARK name, acronym and logo shall be subject to the prior approval of
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

IV.  Mutual Intellectual Property License.
A. Limited License to THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK. THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK is hereby granted a limited,
revocable, non-exclusive license to use the name “Miller Lite” and other

19



20

logos of MP (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “MP Marks”) solely
to identify MP as a marketing partner of THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR PARK, with the limited authority to use the MP Marks solely in
connection with the activities authorized under this Agreement, subject to
terms and conditions of this Agreement. MP represents and warrants that it
has the full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and to grant the
license provided herein; that it has not previously in any manner disposed of
any of the rights herein granted to THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR
PARK nor previously granted any rights adverse thereto or inconsistent
therewith; that there are no rights outstanding which would diminish,
encumber or impair the full enjoyment or exercise of the rights herein
granted to THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK; and that to the best
of MP’s knowledge, the MP’s Marks do not and will not violate or infringe
upon any patent, copyright, literary, privacy, publicity, trademark, service
mark, or any other personal or property right of any third party, nor will
same constitute a libel or defamation of any third party. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, all uses by THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK of
MP’s Marks beyond the uses and tasks specified in Exhibit B hereto shall
be subject to the prior approval of MP, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.
Limited License to MP. MP is hereby granted a limited, revocable, non-
exclusive license to use the name “THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR
PARK” and the logo of THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR
PARK Marks”) solely with the term “Marketing Partner” prominently
displayed directly adjacent thereto (to ensure the absence of any implication
that MP is endorsed by THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK, with
the limited authority to use THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
Marks solely in connection with the activities authorized under this
Agreement, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. In no
event shall MP use THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK Marks in a
manner that states or implies an endorsement of MP (or MP’s products or
services) by THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK. THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY FAIR PARK represents and warrants that is has the full right and
authority to enter into this Agreement and to grant the license provided
herein; that it has not previously in any manner disposed of any of the rights
herein granted to MP nor previously granted any rights adverse thereto or
inconsistent therewith; that there are no rights outstanding which would
diminish, encumber or impair the full enjoyment or exercise of the rights
herein granted to MP; and that to the best of THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR PARK knowledge, the MP Marks do not and will not violate or
infringe upon any patent, copyright, literary, privacy, publicity, trademark,
service mark, or any other personal or property right of any third party, nor
will same constitute a libel or defamation of any third party.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, all uses by MP of THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY FAIR PARK Marks shall be subject to the prior approval of THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.
General Logo Provision.

1. The MP Marks and THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK

Marks are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Marks”.




The Marks are and shall remain at all times the sole and exclusive
property of their respective owners (i.e. THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY FAIR PARK shall be considered the “owner party” and
MP shall be considered the “non-owner party” with respect to
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK Marks; MP shall be
considered the “owner party” and THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR PARK shall be considered the “non-owner party” with
respect to the MP Marks.) The respective Marks may be used by
the non-owner parties if and only if such use is made pursuant to
the terms and conditions of this limited license.

The owner parties respective logos may not be revised or altered
by the non-owner parties in any way, and must be displayed in the
same form (and colors, if applicable) as provided by the owner
parties.

The respective Marks must be used by the non-owner parties in a
professional manner and solely in connection with the activities
authorized under this Agreement. The respective non-owner
parties shall not permit any third party or parties to use the Marks
of the owner parties without the express prior written approval of
the owner parties. The respective non-owner parties shall not use
the Marks of the owner parties in conjunction with any third party
trademark, service mark, or other mark without the express prior
written approval of the owner parties. The respective non-owner
parties shall not sell or trade the Marks of the owner parties
without the express prior written approval of the owner parties.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the respective Marks may not be
used by the non-owner parties for individual personal or
professional gain or other private benefit, and the respective Marks
may not be used by the non-owner parties in any manner that:
diminishes their value or otherwise dilutes the Marks; discredits
the owner parties or tarnishes their respective reputations and
goodwill; is false, misleading or likely to cause confusion, mistake
or deception; violates the rights of others; violates any federal,
state or local law, regulation or other public policy; or
mischaracterizes the relationship between the parties, including
but not limited to the fact that MP is a separate and distinct legal
entity from, and is not an agent of, THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR PARK.

The respective owner parties shall have the right, from time to
time, to request complete samples of use of their Marks by the
non-owner parties from which they can determine compliance
with these terms and conditions.

Use of the respective owner parties” Marks by the non-owner
parties shall create no rights for the non-owner parties in or to such
Marks or their use beyond the terms and conditions of this limited
license. All rights of usage of the respective owner parties’ Marks
by the non-owner parties shall terminate immediately upon the
termination or expiration of this Agreement. Upon termination or
expiration of this Agreement, the respective non-owner parties
shall: (a) immediately cease utilization of the owner parties’
Marks for any purpose; (b) return forthwith all originals and
copies of the owner parties’ Marks to the respective owner parties

21



22

(whether in printed, electronic, recorded, and/or other tangible
form); and (c) discard or destroy all copies thereof. The respective
non-owner parties’ obligations to protect the owner parties’ Marks
shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

V. General Provisions

A.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the attachments related hereto
constitute the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof, and integrated documents representing one
transaction and supersede any and all other agreements and understandings
with respect thereto, whether written or verbal, prior or contemporaneous.
It is expressly understood and agreed that this agreement may not be
altered, amended, modified or otherwise changed in any respect or
particular whatsoever except by a writing duly executed by both parties (i.e.
“change order”). If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or
unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the
remaining terms and provisions hereof.

Mediation and Arbitrations. Conflicts or disputes between the parties to
this contract shall be resolved through mediation and binding arbitration. In
the event of any dispute, conflict, or disagreement, the parties agree to
discuss the matter and make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute. If
such communication does not resolve the dispute, an aggrieved party shall
give the other party notice, in writing, of intent to resolve issues of dispute
through arbitration. Arbitration shall be scheduled within a reasonable
period of time after the dispute has arisen and, unless otherwise agreed by
the parties, shall be held in Jefferson County, Wisconsin. Any arbitration
shall be conducted in accordance with the Mandatory Arbitration Rules of
the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall equally bear the
cost of the Arbitrator. Any award rendered by the Arbitrator shall be final,
with no right of de novo review or appeal, and a judgment may be entered
upon the award in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of
Wisconsin. The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other
party its reasonable attorney fees and costs, as determined by the Arbitrator,
as part of the judgment entered therein.

Miscellaneous. The following provisions shall apply to this agreement:

Il This agreement shall be binding upon and for the benefit of the
Parties and their respective successors, devisees, executors,
affiliates, representatives, assigns, partners, agents and employees,
wherever the context requires or permits.

2. Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither party shall have the right to
assign this Agreement nor any right under this agreement, nor any
expressed interest herein, without the express written consent of
the other party, whose consent may be withheld at their sole
discretion.

3. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, and venue of any action
arising thereunder shall lie in the County of Jefferson, State of
Wisconsin.

4. No presumption shall arise as a result of one party or the other or
any party’s agent having drafted all or any portion of this
Agreement. Each party prior to signing this Agreement has
obtained independent legal advice to the extent so desired with




regard to their legal rights and obligations set forth in this

Agreement.

5. Title to paragraphs in this Agreement are for information purposes
only and are not intended to limit or amplify the content of any
paragraph.

6. Agreement is subject to final approval of the Jefferson County Fair

Park Committee and Jefferson County Board for Supervisors.
We agree to and accept the above:
JEFFERSON COUNTY

d/b/a JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
BY:

Sign Name Title Date

Print Name

MARKETING PARTNER
BY:

Sign Name Title Date

Print Name

23



24

Corporate Partner Program for Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc.,
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
Marketing Partner

EXHIBIT A

PARTNERSHIP / ADVERTISING SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS

Date:

Marketing Partner: Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc.,
Address: 616 Gateway Drive

City/State/Zip: Milton, W1 53563

Contact Name: Dan Braun

Phone: (608) 868-9700

Partnership / Advertising Scope and Obligations:
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK will carry out the scope of tasks set forth in attached
Exhibit B
Terms of this Agreement: 3 years (2015, 2016, 2017)
Cost of this Agreement: $75,000.00
Terms of Payment:
Year 1: $25,000.00

Year 2: $25,000.00

Year 3: $25,000.00



Corporate Partner Program for Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc.,
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
Major Partner

EXHIBIT B

Tasks / Obligations of THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK

Category Exclusivity - Business Category Signage Exclusivity (Fermented Malt Beverages).

One day use of the Activity Center or other facility space, once yearly, for; employee
party, customer appreciation, employee recruiting, or by a designated Ott Schweitzer
Dist., Inc. (OSD) non-profit partner. (Includes basic facility rent only, date to be booked
“space available™).

Lobby Entrance Signage Space. One sign featuring company logo will be displayed year
round in the Activity Center Lobby as a “Major Sponsor™.

Activity Center Signage. One sign featuring company logo will be displayed in the
Activity Center year round.

OSD/Miller will be featured as sponsor of the Jefferson County Fair Miller Lite
Entertainment Tent. All signage to be approved by both parties and produced by OSD.

OSD/Miller will receive prime areas for the sale of fermented malt beverages during the
County Fair. Location and number of beverage areas at the Jefferson County Fair to be
determined by Jefferson County Fair Park.

Company logo will be featured as Major Sponsor in Fair Park and County Fair paid
advertisements (i.e. print ads, brochures, radio, etc.)

A 1/2 page advertisement in the County Fair circular inserted in area newspapers prior to
the county fair.

Display opportunity for up to 12 banners in prominent areas as assigned at the fair park
during fair week, in fair park buildings and at fair park events where appropriate.

OSD/Miller will be allowed to offer a retail promotion for a discounted County Fair
admission pass marketed on OSD products for the fair during a 2 week time frame at
least 2 weeks prior to the Fair. (All details to be approved by Jefferson County Fair Park)

8 VIP passes to the Grandstand Entertainment, for both Friday and Saturday, including;
gate admission, concert seat, VIP food & drink package, and entertainer meet and greet

(subject to entertainer approval).

40 reserved seat or party pit passes for both Friday and Saturday Grandstand
Entertainment (80 tickets total, includes gate admission)

250 complimentary adult fair admission passes.

25



26

Corporate Partner Program for
Ott Schweitzer Dist., Inc.
THE JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR PARK
Major Partner
EXHIBIT B
(Continued)

Logo and live link on the Jefferson County Fair Park website.

OSD will receive commercial advertising on the Jumbo Screen at the Jefferson County
Fair in rotation with other sponsor ads. (OSD to supply video ad)

County Fair PA announcements identifying OSD brands as “Official Major Sponsors of
the Jefferson County Fair Park”.



Item 13a

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
Reauthorize self-insuring worker’s compensation liability

Executive Summary

Currently the County is self-insured for worker’s compensation instead of having an outside
insurance provider. Every three years the County must file a resolution to self-insure with the
Department of Workforce Development.  The County works with an insurance consultant to
determine if there is cost savings to the County to stay self-insured. The estimated amount per year
for the premium would be approximately $620,295 or $1,860,885 for three years. From 2011
through 2013 the County spent $680,061 on claims, administration costs and excess premiums.

WHEREAS, Jefferson County is a qualified political subdivision of the State of Wisconsin,
and

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Worker’s Compensation Act (Act) provides that an employer
covered by the Act either insure its liability with worker’s compensation insurance carriers
authorized to do business in Wisconsin, or be exempted from insuring liabilities with a carrier by
assuming the responsibility for its own worker’s compensation risk and payment, and

WHEREAS, the State and its political subdivisions may self-insure worker’s compensation
without a special order from the Department of Workforce Development (Department) if they agree
to report faithfully all compensable injuries and agree to comply with the Act and rules of the
Department, and

WHEREAS, a resolution to self-insure must be filed with the Department every three years,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Jefferson County shall continue its
self-insured worker’s compensation program in compliance with Wisconsin Administrative Code
DWD 80.60(3), and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

(1) The County Board shall provide for the continuation of the self-insured worker’s
compensation program that is currently in effect.

2) Barbara A. Frank, County Clerk, is authorized to forward a certified copy of this
resolution to the Worker’s Compensation Division, Wisconsin Department of
Workforce Development.

3) The County Administrator is directed to sign a certified copy hereof in accordance
with Wisconsin Administrative Code DWD 80.60 (3)(b).

27



28

Fiscal Note: The County has self-insured worker’s compensation liability since 1981. The average
annual cost of this program fluctuates each year. The County’s cost was about 37% of
conventional insurance when last priced by the County’s insurance consultant in 2014,

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant
Requested by
Finance Committee 12-09-14
Brian Lamers 11-05-14 APPROVED: Administrator_% Corp. Counsm inance Director @\'



RESOLUTION NO. 2014- Item 13b
Repealing Resolution No. 2006-54 — Surety Protection for County Officials and Employees

Executive Summary

Section 59.21 of the Wisconsin Statutes requires that specified county officers execute
and file an official bond following election or appointment, or in the alternative, the County
Board may provide a schedule or blanket bond that includes any or all of these officials.
Resolution No. 2006-54 currently designates surety protection through multiple policies covering
specific elected and appointed officials, including members of the Veterans Service Commission
as well as county employees. These policies are reviewed by Jefferson County’s consultant, T.
E. Brennan Company. T. E. Brennan Company is recommending that the County rescind
Resolution No. 2006-54 and pass a resolution authorizing a blanket employee dishonesty policy
covering County employees and elected and appointed officials.

WHEREAS, On December 12" 2006, the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors passed
Resolution 2006-54 authorizing surety protection through multiple policies covering specific
elected and appointed officials, including members of the Veterans Service Commission as well
as county employees,

WHEREAS, Jefferson County’s consultant, T. E. Brennan and Company, is
recommending that the County rescind its current ordinance and pass a resolution authorizing
replacement of the current individual bonds with a blanket employee dishonesty policy covering
elected and appointed positions, including members of the Veterans Service Commission as well
as County employees in an amount not less than $250,000,

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute section 59.21 requires that the County Treasurer execute
and file an official bond in an amount of not less than $500,000,

WHEREAS, additional coverage may be required for elected and appointed positions
responsible for handling funds in excess of the blanket policy amounts of $250,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors hereby authorizes replacement of the current individual bonds with a blanket
employee dishonesty policy covering all elected and appointed positions including members of
the Veterans Service Commission as well as county employees, in an amount not less than
$250,000 with the County Administrator having authority to increase coverage for elected and
appointed positions responsible for handling funds in excess of the blanket policy amount.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Treasurer be named individually for any
required excess coverage up to a total bond amount of $500,000.

Fiscal Note: For 2015 the estimated expenses for insuring County officials and employees as
described above is $9,200, which is an approximate cost savings of $4,600 with this coverage
change.

Ayes Noes Abstain _ Absent Vacant
Requested by Finance Committee 12-09-14

J. Blair Ward: 11-11-14; 11-12-14; Brian Lamers: 12-02-14 (/ 3 w
APPROVED: Administratorﬂ ; Corp. Counselx)g VFinance Director%i

29



item 14a

30

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
Authorize Highway Department equipment purchases

Executive Summary

On November 11, 2014 the Highway Department received bids on five items of heavy
equipment (Loader Backhoe, Pad-Foot Soil Compactor, Smooth Drum Soil Compactor, Road
Widener, Skid-Steer Loader). The Highway Department also received a quote for a replacement
water truck that will be set-up and utilized for construction projects and winter maintenance anti-
icing. The new equipment will replace five existing equipment items that average 17 years old,
all existing items will be traded or auctioned off, except the skid-steer which will be retained for
use by the Highway Department. A bid summary is included in an additional report for your
review.

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Highway Department is updating highway
construction and maintenance equipment, and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited for a loader backhoe, soil compactor (2), skid-steer
tractor, and road widener, and

WHEREAS, numerous used trucks were reviewed in the last twelve (12) months for
replacement of the existing water tanker truck, and

WHEREAS, the recommended used truck will be configured for use on construction sites
and for winter maintenance anti-icing,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following equipment is approved for
purchase by the Highway Department:

Brooks Tractor: 2015 Loader Backhoe, John Deer 410K Net Bid = $88,100
FABCO: 2015 Pad Foot Compactor, Cat CP74B Net Bid = $152,500
FABCO: 2015 Smooth Drum Compactor, Cat CS68B Net Bid = $122,250
FABCO: 2015 Road Widener, Weiler W530 Bid = $204,000
Midstate Equip.: 2015 Skid Steer Loader, Bobcat T750 Bid = $52,764
Osco Tank/Truck Sales: 2004 Kenworth T800, Tank Quote = $65,000

Fiscal Note: Money to come from the Highway Department Equipment Operations Cost Center
53241

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent. Vacant

Requested by Highway Committee
Bill Kern 12/03/14 APPROVED:



T€

3-Dec-14

Jefferson County Highway Department

Equipment Bid Summary (11/11/2014)

| 2015 Loader Backhoe

Dealer Make & Model
Brooks Tractor 2015 John Deere 410K
FABCO 2015 CAT 420F ST
Under Specifications
Brooks Tractor 2015 John Deere 310SK

|2015 Pad Foot Vibratory Soil Compactor

Dealer Make & Model
FABCO 2015 CAT CP748B
Under Specifications
Roland Machinery 2015 HAMM H16i
Roland Machinery 2015 HAMM H13i
Brooks Tractor 2015 Dynapac CA3500D

|2015 Smooth Drum Vibratory Soil Compactor

Dealer Make & Model
FABCO 2015 CAT CS68B
Anng Equipment 2015 Volvo SD160
Under Specifications
Roland Machinery 2015 HAMM H16i
Roland Machinery 2015 HAMM H13i
Brooks Tractor 2015 Dynapac CA3500D

Gross Bid
$132,100
$159,500

$101.300

Gross Bid
$192,500

$187,130
$168,120
$154,900

Gross Bid
$152,250
$169,500

$139,000
$122,500
$134,900

Trade-ln Net Bid (WiTrade}
$44 000 $88,100
$50,000 $109,500
$40,000 $61.300

Trade-ln Net Bid (W/Trade)
$40,000 $152,500
$35,000 $152,130
$35,000 $133,120
$40,000 $114,900

Trade-in Net Bid (W/Trade)
$30,000 $122,250
$29,000 $140,500
$27,000 $112,000
$27,000 $95,500
$40,000 $94,900

Comments
XX (Trade, 3BH 2002 Cat, 13 yrs old, 3,440 hours )

Under Specs, size of machine

Comments
XX (Trade, 15R 2002 Cat, 13 yrs old, 3,350 hours)

Under Specs for HP, Fuel Tank
Under Specs for HP, Fuel Tank
Under Specs for weigh & vibratory force

Comments
XX (Trade, 13R 1998 Cat, 17 yrs old, 4,200 hours)

Under Specs for HP, Fuel Tank
Under Specs for HP, Fuel Tank
Under Specs for weight, many other areas



43

|2015 Track Skid Steer Loader |
Dealer Make & Model Gross Bid Trade-in Net Bid {(W/Trade Comments
Midstate Equipment 2015 Bobcat T750 £52,764 $17,000 335,764 XX (No Trade, 3,100 hours)
Brooks Tractor 2015 John Deere 329E $68,900 $20,000 $48,900
Under Specifications
FABCO 2015 CAT 279D XPS $57,500 $15,000 $42 500 Under Specs for HP, controls, and others
Aring Equipment 2015 Volvo MCT135C $59,500 $12,000 $47.500 Under Specs for HP and others
[2015 Road Widener I
Dealer Make & Model Gross Bid Trade-In Net Bid (W/Trade) Comments
FABCO 2015 Weiler W530 $204,000 $12,000 $192,000 XX (No Trade) (1SM, 1990 Blawknox, 25 yrs old, 4,940 hours)

Auction existing machine
Bid Sheets sent directly to dealers that sell a similar road widener as above, and none of the dealers submitted a bid.

|Used Water/Anti-Icing Truck |

Osco Tank & Truck Sales 2004 Kenworth T800 Tandem $65,000 XX {(No Trade) (48, 1990 Ford, 25 yrs old, 330,000 miles )
Price Quote 3,500 gallon Stainless Steel Tank Auction existing truck



Item 15a

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
Amend the Personnel Ordinance to allow the opportunity for compensatory carry over for
Intake/On-Call Social Workers and to categorize Public Health Nurses and WIC Project

Director positions in the correct exempt category

Executive Summary

Intake Workers at the Human Services Department who are regularly assigned On-Call duties are
required to work after regular work hours, including nights, weekends and holidays. Shifts
could range from 12 hours to 36 or more hours. During this time, an employee is allowed to take
rest or sleep time within the shift as time and work allows. This “down” time is paid at a lower
rate of pay equal to 75% of the employee’s normal hourly wage. Therefore, employees are
allowed to use banked compensatory time to provide the employee with additional time to equal
their full hourly pay. This allows employees to have a paycheck equal to the amount as if all
hours were paid at the regular rate of pay. If an employee does not have hours in his or her
compensatory bank, the employee receives a decreased paycheck. If the Intake On-call Worker’s
compensatory time would be paid out November 30 of each year, the employee would not
immediately have a bank of hours to make up for their lower rate of pay during On-Call hours.
Therefore, the Human Services Director and the Human Resources Committee recommend that
the Human Services Director have the authority to allow non-exempt, Intake On-call workers to
carry over up to 80 hours of compensatory time into the following year, but not to exceed 240
hours at any one time.

The other section of Personnel Ordinance HR0360 is being amended to address bonus pay
provided to Public Health Nurses and the WIC Project Director. The recommendation is to
clarify and move this language from the “non-exempt” section to the appropriate “other exempt”
section.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Sections HR0360(A)(3)(c) and (B)(8)(b), Hours of Work, Overtime and
Compensatory Time shall be amended as follows:

HR0360 HOURS OF WORK, OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME.
A. Exempt Employees
Be Other classified exempt employees are eligible to use and
accumulate compensatory time in accordance with the provisions
of this policy.

c. Any altered daily work schedule from the assigned 40 hours
per week will be at the discretion of the employee’s
department head, and may be granted if the needs of the
department allow for such alteration._Public Health Nurses
or the WIC Project Director assigned to work as Clinical
Instructors for nursing students shall receive a bonus equal

33



34

to one-dollar ($1.00) for each hour spent by the employee
with nursing students.
B. Non-exempt Employees
8. Shift Differentials and Premium Pay
b. Public Health. Full-time Public Health Technicians
working in the jail receive seventy-five cents (3$.75) per
hour in addition to their regular rate of pay. Publie Health
Nurses—or—WIC—Project—Director—assigned to—work—as
Clinical- Instructorsfornursing-students-shall recerve-a-one-
dolar{$1-00)-per-hour-premivm;for-all-hours-spent-by-the
employee-with-the studentnurse:
Section 2. Sections HR0360(B)(5)(d), Hours of Work, Overtime and Compensatory

Time shall be amended, Section HR0360(B)(5)(¢) shall be created and the remaining sections
renumbered (f-g) as follows:

HR0360 HOURS OF WORK, OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME.
B. Non-exempt Employees
5. When accrual of compensatory time is authorized, the following
provisions shall apply:
a. The maximum amount of compensatory time which may be
accumulated is 160 hours of overtime worked or 240 hours

of compensatory time. Any-compensatory-timenot-used-by
N ber30-shall L . | | heek ]
December- An employee who has accrued the maximum
number of hours of compensatory time may reduce the
hours below the maximum by the use of time off and
resume accrual of compensatory time. [am. ord. 2006-30,
3/13/06; am. 12/13/11, ord. 2011-21].

b. Any compensatory time not used by November 30 shall be
paid on the next regular paycheck in December. On-call
Intake Social Workers may request to carry over a
maximum of 80 hours of compensatory time by November
30. The decision to authorize the carry over of
compensatory time is at the discretion of the Human
Services Director and in no case shall banked compensatory
time exceed 240 hours.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage.

Fiscal Note: There is no fiscal impact.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant
Requested by Human Resources Committee 12-09-14
Terri M Palm: 11-12-14 APPROVED:; Admlnlstratoré ; Corp. Counse'j?j Finance Director B\’



Item 15b

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
Wage adjustment for Sworn, Non-Represented Sheriff’s Department Employees for 2014

Executive Summary

The Human Resources Committee has discussed the issue of pay compression within the
Sheriff’s department, in particular, between Sergeant and Deputy pay. At the July 15, 2014 HR
Committee meeting, Carlson Dettmann Associates presented its analysis of pay compression
within the Sheriff’s department. The determination was that presently there is not a pay
compression issue when evaluating annual salaries. However, with the pay raises established for
2014, 2015 and 2016 that were negotiated for deputies and detectives, wage compression
between sergeants and deputies/detectives may occur if the current non-represented pay plan is
not adjusted.  Therefore, the County Administrator requests, and the HR Committee
recommends, a one-time non-cumulative lump sum wage adjustment for non-represented, sworn
employees at the rate of 0.96% of their regular base hourly earnings. This one-time adjustment
is equal to the adjustment provided to other non-represented (general municipal) employees in
2011, when these employees began contributing to the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS).

WHEREAS, it has been a regular practice of Jefferson County to review and adjust
wages for non-represented employees in order to maintain internal pay equity among county
employees, and

WHEREAS, in 2011 a one-time, non-cumulative lump sum wage adjustment for non-
represented (general municipal) employees (excluding Sheriff’s department sworn staff and
elected officials) of 0.96% of the employees’ regular base hourly earnings was provided to off-
set newly mandated WRS employee contributions, and

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Committee recommends the same one time, non-
cumulative lump sum wage adjustment for non-represented Sheriff’s Department sworn staff at
the rate of 0.96% of the employees’ regular base hourly earnings in 2014, exclusive of shift
differential, overtime or other premiums, payable with the final paycheck in 2014.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board adopts the recommendation of
the Human Resources Committee to make a one-time lump sum payment to non-represented
Sheriff’s Department Sworn employees of 0.96% as calculated above.

Fiscal Note: The estimated cost of this proposal is $15,881.20. This is a budget amendment
which requires a two-thirds vote of the entire membership of the County Board (20 votes of the
30 member County Board).

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by Human Resources Committee & Finance Committee 12-09-14

Terri M Palm: 08-26-14; 09-03-14; J, Blair Ward: 09-03-2014, 09-17-14; 11-18-14
APPROVED: Administrator N B Corp. Counsel- Finance Director 8\/

35



Item 16a

36

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

Authorizing execution of state human services contracts, consortium agreements
and professional/care provider contracts

Executive Summary

Jefferson County Human Services Department is required by state statute to have a budget and
contracts in place with State departments and providers by the end of each year. Jefferson County
Human Services Department contracts with several different state agencies, consortiums and in
excess of 100 professionals and care providers. The Human Services Director or the
Administrative Services Manager is authorized to sign addendums or revisions to said contracts
during the course of the year as necessary. The Director or Administrative Services Manager is
authorized to sign all other contracts with state agencies, consortiums, and pursuant to §
46.23(6m)(c), Stats., all professional services/care provider contracts as approved by the Human
Services Board throughout the year.

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Department contracts with several
different state agencies, consortiums and in excess of 100 professionals and care providers in
fulfillment of its statutory duties, and

WHEREAS, the Social Services & Community Programs contracts with the Department of
Health Services and the Department of Children and Families, and the Youth Aids Program
contracts with the Department of Corrections must be authorized by the County Board, and

WHEREAS, the Human Services Board recommends approval of the Social Services &
Community Programs contracts with the Department of Health Services in the anticipated amount
of $3,566,094, the Department of Children and Families in the anticipated amount of $1,068,542,
the AAA Older American Programs in the anticipated amount of $354,199, the Department of
Transportation in the anticipated amount of $185,118, the Department of Health Services Division
of Long Term Care in the anticipated amount of $499,756 with anticipated federal funds of
$394,787 for the Aging and Disability Resource Center Grant, Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance
Program in the anticipated amount $194,235, and the Youth Aids contract with the Department of
Corrections in the anticipated amount of $734,521, and

WHEREAS, the consortium agreement requires Board approval for the State/Federal
Income Maintenance Programs through Southern Consortium in the anticipated amount of
$1,421,602, and

WHEREAS, the Department contracts with numerous professional service providers and
care providers, usually on an annual basis, as approved by the Human Services Board,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Human Services Director or the
Administrative Services Division Manager is authorized to execute the state contracts and
consortium contract set forth above.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Human Services Director or the Administrative
Services Manager is authorized to sign addendums or revisions to said contracts during the course
of the year as necessary.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director or Administrative Services Manager are
authorized to sign all other contracts with state agencies, consortiums and pursuant to §
46.23(6m)(c), Stats., all professional services/care provider contracts as approved by the Human
Services Board.

Fiscal Note: State law requires County Board approval of the state contracts set forth above. The
contracts have not been reproduced because they total in excess of 100 pages. The contracts are
standard state forms which are not subject to negotiation by individual counties. The state human
services association, WCHSA, does negotiate the basic agreements on behalf of the counties. The
professional/care provider contract list for 2015 is attached.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by
Human Services Board 12-09-14

N
Joan Daniel: 11-21-14 & 12-01-14; Kathi Cauley: 12-01-14 wh/ Sfu%/ W
APPROVED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director

37



20%5 Provider Contracts (12/01/2014)

| . _ _
f“"]'::f:: ‘ Provider | Service TPA | Target 2014 2015

15-100  ABA of Wisconsin | Counseling | Chid 100.00 per hour 100.00. perlhour | 0.0% | 140,000
15-/101.1  |Abilities, Inc. - Apartments Adult Alt Care CMI 3,540.00 per month 3,540.00 permonth | 0.0% 42,480
15-1101.2 ;Abilities, Inc. - EMH Respite | EMH Respite  OMH 100.00 perday | 100.00 perday | 0.0% | 25000
16-1101.3  |Abilities, Inc. - Locust Corners AFH Adult Alt Care CMI 4,563.00 per month 4,563.00 per/month 0.0% 54,756
15-1101.4  Abilties, Inc. - Stepping Stone CBRF | AdultAltCare | CMI | 350000 permonth | 3,500.00 permonth | 0.0% 42,000
15-/101.5 | Abilities, Inc. - Shady Acres CBRF | Adult Alt Care CMI 4,500.00 per/month 4,500.00 per/month 0.0% 54,000
15-101.6 |Abilities, Inc. - SHC ' Supportive Home Care oM | 2040 perlhour | 2040 perhour | 00% 41473
15-(101.7  |Abilties, Inc. - Willow Way © AdultAlt Care CMI | 3500-5000 perlmonth |  3500-5000 permonth | 0.0% | 42,000
15-1101.8  |Abilities, Inc. - Crab Tree CBRF | AdultAlt Care | CMI | 35005000 permonth |  3500-5000 permonth | 0.0% | 54,000
15-101.9 | Abilities, Inc. - Timber Trail | AdultAlt Care | CMI | 3500-5000 perlmonth | 3500-5000 permonth | 0.0% | 42,000
15-.102 iAffiIiated Wellness Group, LLC Psychotherapy n/a ' 90.00 per%hour 90.00 perihour 0.0% n/a
15-/103 |Affinity Health Care LLC (Pine Ridge House) Adult Alt Care Adult | 4,541.00 per hour 4,541.00 per month 0.0% 54,492
15-: 104 IAIere Toxicology " Urine Screens | various 38.50 per.day 38.50 per|screen 0.0% ' 11,550
15-105 | Allied Counseling Services Psychological COMH 86.35 per hour 86.35 perhour | 0.0% | 60,000
15-106 | ANU Family Based Services - Respite Respite ' Child 91.15 perlday | 91.15 per day 00% | 51,135
15-107  |Amndt, Evelyn Respite Care Child 65.00 per day 6500 perday | 0.0% 1,00
15-108  |Beau Soleil, MD's  Psychiatric . MH 134.21 perhour | 13421 perlhour | 00% | 28,000
15-' 109 :Beginnings Group Home Child Alt Care Child . 190.28 per|day 197.55 periday 3.8% _ 60,000
15-/1109 Beginnings Group Home (Respite) Child Respite Child 139.00 per|day 139.00 per|day | 0.0% 13,900
15-110  |Berney, Kent, PhD | Psychological COMH 100.00 perhour | 100.00 perlhour | 0.0% 24,000
15- 111 Bhaskar Singh . Interpreter . n/a : 40.00 per. hour - 40.00 per-hour 0.0% I n/a
15-I1 12 Bilingual Training Consultants ! Interpreter n/a | 25.00 per hour I 25.00 per hour . 0.0% I 1,400
15- 113 Bommakanti, Chandralekha, MD | Psychiatic CMH | 13421 perlhour | 13421 perhour | 0.0% | 2,300
15-I114 iBourne, Amy, MD ' Psychiatric MH | 134.21 perihour ' 134.21 per:hour 0.0% I 3,100
15- 115 Brown Cab | Nutrition Rides | Ed | 075 perltip | 075 perftip | 00% | 250
15'.116 TC.E.S.A. 2 (RENT) ISpar:;e Charges received . n/a | 1,613.00 per|quarter . 1,613.00 per!quaner . 0.0% _ -6,452
15-1117 |Camacho, Paul Interpreter n/a 20.81 per|hour 20.81 per| hour 0.0% 2,700
15-118 | Cambridge Counseling Clinic | SpecCouns . MH 57.22 perhour | 5722 perhour | 0.0% | 2,900
15-1119 Center for Communication, Hearing and Deafness 'Sewicisu;;rsif:;iﬁca"y PD various per |contract various per|contract | #DIV/O! | n/a
15-1120 :Ch”df,eﬂ's,, Service Society dba Children Hospital of Wi Corné Child Alt Care Child | 3,373.05 per:month 3,373.05 per!month 0.0% | 40,477
15-1121 iCity of Waterloo Nutrition Site Manager Eld ! 18.33 per|day 18.33 per_hour | 0.0% 9,632
15-122  |Clinical Psychology Associates | Psychological | Child 160.00 per|hour | 160.00 perhour | 0.0% 1,500
15-123 | Community Care Programs, Inc. | Mental Health | Child | 4501200 perjmonth |  450-1200 permonth | 0.0% | 50,000
15-. 124 Community Care Resources I Respite Care | Child 100-128.5 per:day . 100-128.5 per-.day 0.0% . 4,362
15-. 124 -Community Care Resources ' Child Alt Care | Child ' 2500-4100 per/month I 2500-4100 perfmonth ' 0.0% . 524,208

H:\Word Data\Resolutions\R: jons\2014\Copy of 2015 Human Services Contract List Page 10f5 12/1/2014




2015 Provider Contracts (12/01/2014)

Contrack Provider Service TPA | Target 2014 2015
Number | | _ :
16-1125 |Connections Counseling Counseiing various 140-170 per|hour 140-170 per'hour | #DIV/O! | 35,000
| | T 14%Trip | | |
| Acccount
|client 15%ORtarE |client I
15-/126 Credit Management Control Collections various per| Collection per #DIV/0! n/a
balance ) balance
5% Optional
Agency
! | | __ _Interest |
15-|1127 Cornerstone Counseling Services Psychotherapy n/a 53.06 per hour 53.06 per hour 0.0% n/a
15-1128 Creative Community Living Services, Inc. Daily Living Skills DD 32.05-37.50 per hour 32.05-37.50 per hour #DIV/0! 10,508
15-/129 Crossing Bridges, LLC Adult Alternate Care MH 7,000.00 per |month 7,000.00 per/month 0.0% 76,759
15-{130 |Crossroads Counseling Center Inc. Counseling |  Child 85.00 per|hour 85.00 perihour [ 0.0% 2,500
i [ i i 1
15-/131 |Dane County DHS™ Emerg Detention | MH 135.00 per | hour 135.00 per|hour 0.0% n/a
15-1132 Daniel's Sentry Foods Medical Supplies l Child 300.00 per|month 300.00 per/month 0.0% 3,600
15-1133 Dave Gallup Foundation, Inc Wellness/Recovery various 15.00 per |hour 15.00. per|hour 0.0% 10,000
15-1134 |Dave, indu, MD Psychiatric MH 134.21 per hour 134.21. per|hour 0.0% 1,450
16-1135 Deerfield Place Assisted Living Adult Alt Care Adult 0.00 perlhour 0.00 per hour #DIV/0!
15-1136 Dennis J. Adsit Construction, LLC Home Modification =~ COP Child 16,166.32 per|session 16,166.32 per|modificat| #DIV/0! | 16,166.32
15-/137 Dodge County HSD** Non-Secure Det Child 134.54 per|day 134.54 periday 0.0% n/a
15-/138 |Draeger, Michael & Misty Respite Child 45.00 per| night 45.00 per night #DIV/0! 5,000
15-1139 Dr. Lori Pyter dba Family Psychological Services Psychological Child 120.00 per|hour 120.00 perjhour 0.0% n/a
15-/140 Earlene Ronk Support Group Various 75.00 per /month 75.00 per|month #DIV/O! 300
15-/141 Easter Seals (Corp Guardian) Corp Guardian various $80-$160 per|month $80-$160 per month 0.0% n/a
15-/141 \Easter Seals (Respite) Respite Child 761.00 per|session 761.00 per|session 0.0% n/a
15-1142 |Eckmaahs, Sue - no longer using in 2014 Training Program Staff 0.00 per| hour 0.00 per|hour | #DIV/O! | 40,000
15-/143 Edwards Foster Care (Gloria) Respite Care DD 45.00 per|day 45.00 per|day | nla . 4,950
156-/144 Energy Services, Inc (Pass-thru)- fiscal yr LIHEAP program n/a actual cost perin/a actual cost per|n/a 0.0% n/a
I t |
15-/145 |Eumijah Williams AFH (EMH Respite) EMH Respite MH 100.00 periday 100.00 per|day 0.0% 10,000
15-/1146 |Family Res Assoc - Juvenile Counsel Counseling MH 55.55 per|hour 55.55 per hour 0.0% n/a
15-/146 Family Resources Assoc - PSYC Psychological MH 86.35 per hour 86.35 per:hour 0.0% n/a
15-|147 Family Works Child Alt Care Child | 19452045 per month 1945-2045 per month ‘ #DIV/O! | 62,000
15-/148 Family Youth Interaction Daily Living Skills SED 25.95-29.50 per |Hour 25.95-29.50 per|Hour | 0.0% | n/a
t | 1 ! “ 2 | {
15-{149 |Feil's Catering Elderly Nutrition Program | Eld 3.70 periday 3.92 per|meal | 59% | 131314
15-(150 |Fond du Lac County Human Services** Inpatient Services MH 799.00 per|day 912.00! per!day 141% | 85,000
15-{151 Friends of Women in Recovery Halfway House AODA 136.00 per|Day 136.00 per|Day 0.0% n/a
16-1162 Genesis Behavior Service AODA Detox Service Adult 325.00 per |day 325.00: per|day 0.0% nfa
15-1163 |Goshen Children Home | Child Alt Care/Respite Child 190.28 per|/day 197.55 per|day | 3.8% 488,057
_15-{154 Grassroots Empowerment Project | Peer Support CSS/CSP 20.00' per|day 20.00 per hour | 0.0% | n/a
@
(o]
H:\Word D 12014\Copy of 2015 Human Services Contract List Page 2 of 5 12/1/2014




20%5 Provider Contracts (12/01/2014)

fl(:]rr‘rt:::rt | Provider Service TPA Target 2014 2015
15-: 155 iHaggert, Mel, MD - printed . Staff Doctor MH 150.06 per hour 150.06 perihour 0.0% n/a
15-/156 |Home Health United | Adaptive Aids Child U&C perlitem U&C per|item 0.0% n/a
15- _ 157 |Hope Haven CBRF - Halfway House AODA 4,697.00 per|month 4,697.00 per!month 0.0% n/a
15-1158 ‘Hopeful Haven, Inc. Child Alt Care Child 2,600-4,550 perimonth 2,600-4,550 per/month 0.0% 310,000
15—I158 !Hopeful Haven, Inc. - Respite Respite Care Child 125.00 per|day 125.00 per|day 0.0% 10,625
15—i 169 Impact Inc. | OWI Assessment Adult 95-295 per'assess 95-295 per assess 0.0% n/a
15-160 |interim HealthCare of Wisconsin (Country Nurses Buyout) | In-Home Supports Adult | 21.75-23.75' per|hour 21.75-23.75 per hour 0.0% nla
15-' 161 -Jefferson County Health Dept ' CSP Nursing MH | actual cost per.n/a actual cost perin/a 0.0% n/a
15-. 161 Jefferson County Health Dept Space Charges n/a -76,651.00 per-year -76,651.00 periyear 0.0% -76,651
15-{161 'Jefferson County Health Dept | Supportive Home Care n/a 60,000.00 per year 60,000.00 per|year 0.0% 60,000
15-162  |Jefferson, City of " Nutriion Rent Eld 25.00 per/month 25.00 permonth | 0.0% 300
15-I 163 .Johnstone Consulting, LLC Training Program Staff 0.00 perihour 0.00 per'hour 0.0% 65,000
15-|164 |Journey Mental Health EMH Crisis Adult 350.00 perl/day 350.00 per|day | #DIV/O! | 30,000
15-/165 Juanita Villalobos Interpreter n/a 17.00 per hour 17.00 per|hour 0.0% 2,700
15-166 Just Like Home Adult Alt Care MH 3,230.00 per|month 323000 perjmonth | 0.0% 38,760
15-167  |Juvenile Assessment and Treatment Center, LLC Mental Health child 450-1200 per month 450-1200 per/month | #DIV/O! 15,000
15-. 168 |KCC Fiscal Agent Services Fiscal Agent DD various per|check various per|check . 0.0% | n/a
15-I 169 KCC Services IT Programming 60.00 per hour 60.00 per|hour 0.0% 21,000
15-170  |Lad Lake Respite Care Child 37.00 per|hour 37.00 per|hour 0.0% 35,000
15-171  |Lake Mills Independent Living Supervised Apt. cMmI 1,350.00 per|month 1350.00 permonth | 0.0% 16,200
15-172  |Lake Mills, City of Nutrition Rent Eld 50.00 per|/month 50.00 permonth | 0.0% 600
15-173  |Lavigne's Bus Lines Transportation various various per|trip various, per|trip . 0.0% n/a
15-(174 | Lohff Assisted Living Adult Alt Care Adult 11,700.00. per month 11,700.00 permonth | 0.0% n/a
15-|175 .Longview Home for Boys LLC Child Alt Care : Child 190.28 per.day 197.55 per.day 0.0% 47,391
15- 176 |Luchetta, Tracy Psychological Child 86.35 per|hour 86.35 per hour 0.0% 5,000
15-I 177 Lutheran Social Services Child Respite Child 77.25-81.60 per|day 77.25-81.60 peréday 0.0% 14,800
15--177 Lutheran Social Services Functional Family Therapy various 75,000.00 per|year 75,000.00 per;year 0.0% 75,000
16-177  |Lutheran Social Services " Chid AltCare Child 2259703399 permonth | 2250.70-3399 permonth | 0.0% | 120,000
15-1178 :Madison Psychiatric Associates Psychotherapy MH . 75.00 per-hcur . 75.00 per hour . 0.0% i 37,050
15-179  |Manitowoc County Human Services Early Intervetion Child 20.59 per|unit 20.59 per|unit 00% | -3,295
15-/1180 'Marsh Country Health Alliance (Clearview LT Care) Placement Holding MH 96,000.00 perlyear 43,000.00 perlyear ' 0.0% 43,000
15-181  |Meriter Hospital, Inc. IP Psyc Hosp MH | U&C perln/a U&C perma | 0.0% nla
15-182  |Mertins Home Care Inc. Contracted RN COMH 75.00 per|hour 7500 perhour | 0.0% 37,050
15_| 183 IN AMI Waukesha i Peer Support I CRS/CCS 20.00 per'hour 20.00 per:hour #DIV/0! n/a
15-|184 |National Seating & Mobility | Adaptive Aids Child | U&C per|item U&C per|item 0.0% n/a
15-i 185 |Norris Adolescent Center Child Alt Care Child | 190.28-321.3 per|day 197.55-335.52 per|day 0.0% 89,500
15-[186 | Northwest Counseling & Guidance Clinic |Counseling & Guidance Child | 175.00 perlday | 175.00 per unit 0.0% 5,000
H:\Word Data\Resoluti jons\2014\Copy of 2015 Human Services Contract List Page3of 5 12/1/2014




2015 Provider Contracts (12/01/2014)

Coﬁtract

Number Provider Service TPA Target 2014 2015
15-[187 |Northwest Passage Child Alt Care MH 321.30. per | hour 321.30 per|day 0.0% 20,000
15-I188 NU Day LLC dba College Nannies & Tutors Respite/Mentor Child 21.50 per| hour 21.50 perihour 0.0% 7,525
15-/189 O'Brien & Associates " Fraud Investigations Child 350.00 per;case 350.00 per;case 0.0% 13,591
15-I 190 iOconomowoc Dev Trng Cnt | Chilld Al Care/Respite Child 170-340 periday 170-340 per:day 0.0% 56,820
15-1191 IOpportunities, Inc. | Corp Guardian various $80-$160 per:mon!h $80-$160 per.month 0.0% 72,850
15—I191 IOpportunities, Inc. ' WDC Space n/a 1,553.30 per/month 1,553.30 per.month 0.0% -18,640
15-I 191 .Opportunities, Inc. Project JOIN Child 114,396.00 per;year 114,396.00 per.year 0.0% 114,396
15-I 191 |Opportunities, Inc. IPS Employment CCS 30.00 perEHour 30.00 per Hour 0.0% 5,000
15-/192 iOregon Mental Health Psychological SED 70.00 per|Hour 70.00 per Hour 0.0% 15,200
15-/193 \Orion Family Services Counseling various 70.00 per hour 70.00 per'hour 0.0% 65,000
15-.194 P.AD.A. Intervention Adults 60,000.00 per|year 60,000.00 periyear 0.0% 60,000
15-195  Paragon Respite/SHC SED/DD | 15.00-41.09 per Hour 15.00-41.09 per|Hour 0.0% 59,100
15-195  |Paragon Transportation SED/DD | 13.75-24.00 per trip 13.75-24.00 per|trip 0.0% 4,000
15-195 | Paragon Daily Living Skills SED/DD 17.00 per hour 17.00 per hour 0.0% 300
15—i196 Pathways Counseling Center Assessment Child 800.00 per|assess 800.00 periassess 0.0% n/a
15-197  |Pine Valley Residential Independent Living MH 5,368.50 per month 536850 permonth | 00% 64,422
15-/198 [Plum, Henry Legal Assistance Child 200.00 per hour 200.00 per‘hour 0.0% 150,800
15-/199 Portage Co. Detention Center** Juv Detention Child 150.00 per/day 150.00 periday 0.0% n/a
15-!200 Preventive Health Strategies ' Stepping On Training Elderly | 600.00 per|hour 600.00 per: 0.0% 600
15-/1201 Rehab Resources, Inc. B-3 Other DD | 8.08 per;1/4 hr 8.08 per|1/4 hr 0.0% nfa
15-.201 .Rehab Resources, Inc. B-3 Therapy DD . U&C per unit U&C per | unit 0.0% n/a
15-1202 |Resonating Change Inc. AODA Therapy various 75-170 per.hour 75-170 per'hour 0.0% 17,500
15-/203 \Rethink Autism Daily Living Skills MH 69.00 per \month 69.00 perimonth 0.0% 828
15-i204 River City Psychological Psychological MH 86.35 per.hour 86.35 perihour 0.0% 16,420
15-1205 Robert Rawski, MD Psychiatric MH 15.00 per hour 15.00 per|hour 0.0% 22,400
15-1206 |Rock County Human Services™* Secure Juv Det Child 1,055.00 periday 1,055.00 perlday 0.0% 34,000
15-1207 'Rogers Memorial Hospital** IP Psyc Hosp MH 1,055.00 per |day 1,055.00 per Iday 0.0% n/a
15-1208 'SaintA Child Alt Care CCs 321.30 per;day 321.30 per day 0.0% 117,275
15-209  |Sandy Schwartz Consulting LLC ' Consulting wraparound Child 20.00 per hour 20.00 per|hour 0.0% 12,000
15-{210 ;Schroedl Foster Home I Respite Care Child 45.00 per day 45.00 perlday 0.0% 1,980
15-211  Sherman Consulting sTOP Child 80.00 per session 80.00 per|session | 0.0% 3,000
16-212  |Smiles, Inc. Daily Living Skills PD 20.00 per|Hour 2000 per/Hour | 0.0% 500
15—.21 3 Society's Assets, Inc. 1e Modification Assessments child 350.20 per unit 350.20 per:unit 0.0% 350
15-214  |SSM Healthcare of WI (St. Mary's Hospital) IP Psyc Hosp MH U&C perinja U&C perinia 0.0% n/a
15-215 ;St. Agnes Hospital Inpatient Services MH | 1,308.00 per.day 1,308.00 per !day 0.0% n/a
I15{216 St Coletta of Wisconsin, Inc. Transportation various | 175 1.75 per mile 0.0% 4,000
= H:\Word Data\R: 12014\Copy of 2015 Human Services Contract List Page 4 of 5 12/1/2014




20#%5 Provider Contracts (12/01/2014)

%Z':'t‘f:: Provider Service TPA | Target 2014 2015
15-1217 ;St. Joseph's Hospital IP Psyc Hosp MH 531.00 per!day 531.00 per|day 0.0% 5,230
15-;218 'St. Luke's Church Nutrition Rent Eld 50.00 per|/month 50.00 perimonth 0.0% | 600
15-;219 :State Collection Program Collections various 0.00 per Iclient balance n/a
15-220 Stoughton Hospital IP Psyc Hosp MH U &C. pernia U&C perin/a 0.0% n/a
15-1221  |Stress Management & Mental Health Psychiatric MH 13421 per|hour 134.21 per|hour 0.0% 22,400
15-|222  |Susan Konkel DM Mentor Eld 40.00 per|hour 40.00 per hour 0.0% 5,000
15-.223 ITaonr Psychiatric Services-Taylor, Leslie PhD Psychiatric MH 134.21 per hour 134.21 per-hour 0.0% n/a
15-1224 .TeIIurian, Inc. - Med Detox - ARP Detoxification AODA 294.00 per day 294.00 per|day 0.0% 10,000
15-1224 Tellurian, Inc. - Med Detox - Dane Detoxification AODA 410.00 per'day 410.00 per'day 0.0% 25,500
16-1225 Thakor, Sheila, MD Psychiatric MH 134.21 per.hour 134.21 per|hour 0.0% 22,400
15.226 | The Drug Store | ss6eiat Medical Supply Child 52.00 per |box 52.00 per box 0.0% 104
15-|227 The Manor Adult Family Home Adult Alt Care Adult 3,000.00 per |month 3,000.00 per|month 0.0% 36,000
151228 fThe Psychology Center .’sychological Evaluations child 180.00 per hour 180.00 per'hour 0.0% 30,000
15—;229 iThree Gaits, Inc. ' Daily Living Skills MH 330.00 per session 330.00 per session 0.0% n/a
15-l230 .Trempeauleau County Health Care Center | Adult Alternate Care MH 242.62-305.00 per iday | 242.62-310.00 per;day 0.0% 138,556
15-231 | Tumer, Liz | Senvice Fadiitator MH 30.00 perhour | 30.00 per hour 0.0% 1,560
15-I231 :Turner, Liz .Therapeutic Resources MH 53.06 per hour 53.06 perihour 0.0% 13,500
15-.232 :University Health Care, Inc. - Inpatient Services MH various per |day various periday 0.0% n/a
15-1233 IWashington Co DSS - Shelter Care** Non-Secure Det Child 131.00 per/day 131.00 per|day 0.0% n/a
15-1234 IWashington Co Sheriff - Detention** Secure Juv Det Child 115.00 per|day 115.00 per/day 0.0% n/a
15-.235 -Walerlown Health Department In-Home Visits Child 2,778.00 per:year 2,778.00 per year 0.0% 2,778
15-'236 .Waukesha County Secure Detention** Secure Juv Det Child 125.00 per'day 125.00 per'day 0.0% n/a
15-/237  \Wheaton Fransican Healthcare Inpatient Services MH 750.00 per|day 750.00 per day 0.0% 49,500
15-(238  |Whitney Lodge Il EMH Respite MH 100.00 per|day 100.00 per|day 0.0% 10,000
15- 239 :Willow Winds Living, LLC Adult Alt Care Adult 3000-3400 perimonth 3000-3400 per'_month 0.0% | 72,000
15-1240 Wisconsin Family Ties- WrapAround Child 12,000.00 per year 12,000.00 per|year 0.0% 12,000

'State of Wisconsin - DWD space rental Space Charges n/a -1,398.56 per-month -1,426.53 per month 0.0% -17,118

[ DWD Operating Agreement-Job Center -106.52 perémonth -1,278
ITri County Shared Regional CCS Intergovernmental Agreement ;ccs Regional Services .
. :Contracts with Jefferson County for Services-No Cost to us. . . | |
Care Wisconsin ' various Adult various per|service various per|service | #DIv/0! n/a
.ContinuUs various Adult various per;service various per.servioe | #DIV/O! | n/a
|
H:\Word Da \Resolutions\2014\Copy of 2015 Human Services Contract List Page 50f 5 12/1/2014




Item 17a

REPORT
TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee, having considered
petitions to amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County, filed for public
hearing held on October 16 and November 20, 2014, as required by law pursuant
to Wisconsin Statutes, notice thereof having been given, and being duly advised of
the wishes of the town boards and persons in the areas affected, hereby makes the

following recommendations:

APPROVAL OF PETITIONS R3753A-14, R3755A-14, R3757A-14, R3758A-
14, R3767A-14, R3769A-14, R3770A-14, R3771A-14 AND R3766T-14

DATED THIS TWENTY-FOURTH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2014

Donald Reese, Secretary

THE PRIOR MONTH’S AMENDMENTS R3754A-14, R3756A-14, R3759A-14, R3760A-
14, R3761A-14, R3762A-14, R3763A-14, R3764A-14, R3765A-14 ARE EFFECTIVE UPON
PASSAGE BY COUNTY BOARD, SUBJECT TO WIS. STATS. 59.69(5).

Deb Magritz: 12-02-14 12-09-14

43



Item 17b

44

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
Amend Zoning Ordinance

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors has heretofore been petitioned to
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County, and

WHEREAS, Petitions R3753A-14, R3755A-14, R3757A-14 and R3758A-14 were
referred to the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee for public hearing on October
16, and Petitions R3767A-14, R3769A-14, R3770A-14, R3771A-14 were referred for public
hearing on November 20, 2014, and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments have been given due consideration by the Board
of Supervisors in open session,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors does amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County as follows:

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

Rezone to create a 2.2935-acre farm consolidation lot around the home at N6534 CTH N. The
site is on PIN 002-0714-1143-000 (30 acres) in the Town of Aztalan. This action is conditioned
upon receipt and recording of a final certified survey map, including extraterritorial plat review if
necessary. It is further conditioned upon having a letter from the petitioner indicating that they
will be creating a drive from the new fire number to the new home. (R3753A-14 — Dean &
Susan Anderson)

Rezone 0.26 acre of PIN 020-0714-0712-000 (19.485 acres) at N6877 Hoopers Mill Lane to
add it to the A-3 zoned lot at N6885 Hoopers Mill Lane. This is requested for a new shed site in
the Town of Milford. Rezoning is conditioned upon either receipt and recording of a final
certified survey map for the expanded lot or a deed transfer document for the additional area.
(R3755A-14 — David Messmer/Edwin & Kathleen Messmer Trust property)

Rezone approximately 2.1 acres from PINs 030-0813-1412-002 (37.233 acres) and 030-0813-
1413-002 (37.921 acres) to add it to an adjoining A-3 lot at W7877 Kowski Lane in the Town of
Waterloo. This action is conditioned upon either receipt and recording of a final certified survey
map for the expanded lot or deed transfer document for the additional area. (R3757A-14 —
Joshua Davis/Carl & Bonnie Eggert property)

Rezone part of PINs 030-0813-2642-000 (33.867 acres) and 030-0813-2643-001 (2.698 acres) to
create a 3-acre farm consolidation lot around the home at N7728 STH 89; to add approximately
1.2 acre to an existing A-3 zone at N7726 STH 89; and to create a 2-acre vacant lot, also on



STH 89. The sites are in the Town of Waterloo. This will utilize the last available A-3 zone for
the property, therefore rezoning is conditioned upon recording of an affidavit acknowledging that
fact. It is further conditioned upon road access approval and upon receipt by Zoning of a soil test
showing sites for installation of both initial and replacement private sewage systems for the
vacant lot, and upon approval and recording of a final certified survey map for the proposal.
(R3758A-14 — Burkhard Laas Trust & Jens Laas)

FROM RESIDENTIAL R-2 TO A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL

Rezone approximately 0.5 acre of PIN 016-0514-0222-007 (1.5 acres) to allow its inclusion with
an adjoining A-1 zoned property. The site is in the Town of Koshkonong, part of N2464 Rock
River Road. Rezoning is conditioned upon recording of either a final certified survey map for
the enlarged property or a deed transfer document. (R3767A-14 — Don Pettit/D&F Scott Trust

property)

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL & RURAL
RESIDENTIAL AND N, NATURAL RESOURCES

Create a 5-acre farm consolidation lot at N6689 Newville Road and create a 4-acre rural
residential building site adjacent to it, both from PIN 018-0713-0911-000 (45 acres). Rezone
12.6 adjoining acres to Natural Resource from PINs 018-0713-0911-000 (45 acres) and 018-
0713-0912-000 (40 acres). These sites are all in the Town of Lake Mills. Conditions of the
action call for receipt by Zoning of a soil test for the vacant building site showing area for
installation of both initial and replacement private sewage systems, road access approval and
approval and recording of a final certified survey map for the lots. (R3769A-14 & R3770A-14 -
Michael Stade)

FROM A-3, AGRICULTURAL & RURAL RESIDENTIAL TO A-1, EXCLUSIVE
AGRICULTURAL

Rezone 0.48 acre of PIN 006-0716-3634-000 (24.609 acres) from A-3 to A-1 to allow a legal
transfer to the adjoining property which is zoned A-1. The site is in the Town of Concord near

W344 USH 18. Approval is conditioned upon recording of a deed transfer document.
(R3771A-14 — HAF Golden Acres LLC/Richard & Jody Herr Trust)

The above petitions shall be null and void and of no effect one year from the date of County
Board approval unless all applicable conditions have been completed by that date.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by 12-09-14
Planning & Zoning Committee

Deb Magritz: 12-02-14 APPROVED: Administrator,/}( “7Corp. Counselw;l(?n/mce Director BL/

45



Item 17c¢

46

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
Repeal & recreate Floodplain Ordinance

Executive Summary

As a participant in the national Flood Insurance program, J efferson County is required to
periodically revise its floodplain ordnance and FIRM (Flood Insurance Rate Maps) maps to
remain compliant with the FEMA and DNR floodplain program. This enables our citizens to
purchase flood insurance, which is a requirement for any property issued a federally backed
mortgage and located in a mapped floodplain. It also allows the County to pursue grants from
the federal and state governments for our buyout program.

The most recent adoption of our floodplain ordinance and maps had an effective date of
June 1, 2009. The data supporting this flood study and mapping effort was completed before and
during the flood event of 2008. As a result, DNR and FEMA decided to revise the work that had
just been completed to incorporate new flood data and elevation that were attained during the
2008 event.

On March 26, 2013, the DNR in cooperation with FEMA hosted a Flood Risk
Information Open House for Jefferson County residents and local officials. Jefferson County
Zoning staff also participated. The proposed preliminary FIRM (Flood Insurance Rate Maps)
maps and flood stage maps, Summary of Map Amendments (SOMA), and the Flood Insurance
Study Report (FIS), were available for viewing, and DNR and County staff were available for
comments or questions.

During the map adoption process, the County and affected property owners were given a
chance to comment or appeal the maps. All appeals and comments were received by the
Jefferson County Zoning Department and sent in to FEMA together on August 27, 2013. On
December 17, 2013, FEMA responded to our comments and appeal of the preliminary maps,
which was mainly related to inaccurate line work and matching up the floodplain lines to our 2
foot contours. No changes were accepted or made by FEMA.

On August 20, 2014, County Board chair Jim Schroeder was notified that Jefferson
County had received a letter of Final Determination, dated August 4, 2014, from FEMA, and that
Jefferson County must adopt the updated FIRS and FIS into their floodplain ordinance within six
months. As part of this process the DNR also required adoption of new flood storage maps and
adoption of the updated Model Floodplain ordinance with Flood Storage Modifications effective
January 1, 2012.

We have received the final maps which have an effective date of February 4, 2015.



In order to complete the ordinance and map adoption process within the six months and
meet the effective date of the maps, the Zoning Department will be holding a public hearing on
November 20, 2014, with the Zoning Committee making its recommendation on November 24,
2014, and forwarding this ordinance and map adoption request to the County Board for action at
its December 9™ meeting. This has to be done in December because there is no meeting in
January and the process has to be completed by February 4, 2015. Note: Approval of the 16
towns is not required for the adoption of the Floodplain Ordinance or maps.

The main changes to the Floodplain Ordinance are the inclusion of regulation of flood
storage areas. This is part of the mapped floodplain where there is naturally occurring flood
storage capacity in the local watershed which was used in the calculations of the flood study.
The regulation of flood storage also includes a new set of maps depicting where these regulations
will apply. The other main change to the FIRM maps is the fact that the 1% chance flood (100
year) has increased in elevation by just under a food in the Lake Koshkonong/Rock River
corridor.

The Zoning Department has hard copies of the final FIRM maps and has also placed links
to them on the Zoning’s website or at http://bit.ly/Z3buQY.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Jefferson County’s Floodplain Ordinance adopted September 13, 2005 (Ord.
2005-24), and last amended March 8, 2011, is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

14.1.0 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION, FINDING OF FACT, STATEMENT OF PURPOSE,
TITLE AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

14.1.1 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION
This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization in ss. 61.35 and 62.23, for villages and
cities; 59.69, 59.692, and 59.694 for counties; and the requirements in s. 8§7.30, Stats.

14.1.2 FINDING OF FACT
Uncontrolled development and use of the floodplains and rivers of this municipality would
impair the public health, safety, convenience, general welfare and tax base.

14.1.3 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
This ordinance is intended to regulate floodplain development to:

(1) Protect life, health and property;
(2) Minimize expenditures of public funds for flood control projects;
(3) Minimize rescue and relief efforts undertaken at the expense of the taxpayers;

(4) Minimize business interruptions and other economic disruptions;

47



48

14.1.4

14.1.5

(5) Minimize damage to public facilities in the floodplain;
(6) Minimize the occurrence of future flood blight areas in the floodplain;
(7) Discourage the victimization of unwary land and homebuyers;

(8) Prevent increases in flood heights that could increase flood damage and result in conflicts
between property owners; and

(9) Discourage development in a floodplain if there is any practicable alternative to locate the
activity, use or structure outside of the floodplain.

TITLE
This ordinance shall be known as the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance for Jefferson County
Wisconsin.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

(1) AREAS TO BE REGULATED
This ordinance regulates all areas that would be covered by the regional flood or base flood
as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or other maps approved by DNR. Base
flood elevations are derived from the flood profiles in the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and
are shown as AE, A1-30, and AH Zones on the FIRM. Other regulatory zones are displayed
as A and AO zones. Regional Flood Elevations (RFE) may be derived from other studies. If
more than one map or revision is referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply.

(2) OFFICIAL MAPS & REVISIONS

The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as A, AE, AH, AO or A1-30 on the
maps based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) listed below. Any change to the base flood
clevations (BFE) or any changes to the boundaries of the floodplain or floodway in the FIS
or on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) must be reviewed and approved by the DNR
and FEMA through the Letter of Map Change process (see s. 14.8.0 Amendments) before it is
effective. No changes to RFE's on non-FEMA maps shall be effective until approved by the
DNR. These maps and revisions are on file in the office of the Jefferson County Planning
and Zoning Department, Jefferson County. If more than one map or revision is referenced,
the most restrictive information shall apply.

(a) OFFICIAL MAPS : Based on the FIS: (http:/store.msc.fema.gov fo access the FEMA
Map Store)

1. Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), panel numbers, 55055C0019E, 55055C0066E,
55055C0092E, 55055C0195E, 55055C0210E, 55055C0305E, 55055C0310E,
55055C0407E, 55055C0430E, 55055C0435E, 55055C0460E, dated 06/02/2009);

2. Panel numbers 55055C0017F, 55055C0028F, 55055C0029F, 55055C0033F,
55055C0034F, 55055C0036F, 55055C0037F, 55055C0040F, 55055C0041F,
55055C0042F, 55055C0043F, 55055C0044F, 55055C0053F, 55055C0055F,
55055C0061F, 55055C0063F, 55055C0065F, 55055C0067F, 55055C0068F,
55055C0069F, 55055C0079F, 55055C0083F, 55055C0086F, 55055C0087F,
55055C0088F, 55055C0089F, 55055C0091F, 55055C0093F, 55055C0094F,



55055C0104F, 55055C0108F, 55055CO111F, 55055CO0112F, 55055CO113F,
55055C0114F, 55055C0116F, 55055CO0118F, 55055C0134F, 55055C0135F,
55055C0142F, 55055C0144F, 55055C0153F, 55055C0154F, 55055C0155F,
55055C0156F, 55055C0157F, 55055C0158F, 55055C0159F, 55055C0161F,
55055C0162F, 55055C0163F, 55055C0167F, 55055CO0170F, 55055CO176F,
55055C0177F, 55055C0178F, 55055C0179F, 55055CO0181F, 55055C0182F,
55055C0183F, 55055C0184F, 55055C0186F, 55055C0187F, 55055CO188F,
55055C0189F, 55055C0191F, 55055C0193F, 55055C0205F, 55055C0207F,
55055C0215F, 55055C0220F, 55055C0226F, 55055C0227F, 55055C0228F,
55055C0229F, 55055C0231F, 55055C0233F, 55055C0239F, 55055C0240F,
55055C0243F, 55055C0245F, 55055C0257F, 55055C0260F, 55055C0267F,
55055C0269F, 55055C0276F, 55055C0280F, 55055C0285F, 55055C0286F,
55055C0287F, 55055C0288F, 55055C0289F, 55055C0291F, 55055C0292F,
55055C0293F, 55055C0294F, 55055C0302F, 55055C0304F, 55055C0306F
55055C0308F, 55055C0311F, 55055C0312F, 55055C0313F, 55055C0314F,
55055C0316F, 55055C0317F, 55055C0318F, 55055C0319F, 55055C0329F,
55055C0330F, 55055C0331F, 55055C0332F, 55055C0333F, 55055C0334F,
55055C0336F, 55055C0337F, 55055C0338F, 55055C0339F, 55055C0341F,
55055C0343F, 55055C0345F, 55055C0351F, 55055C0352F, 55055C0353F,
55055C0354F, 55055C0356F, 55055C0363F, 55055C0364F, 55055C0365F,
55055C0368F, 55055C0370F, 55055C0382F, 55055C0401F, 55055C0402F,
55055C0406F, 55055C0432F, 55055C0434F, 55055C0451F, 55055C0452F,
55055C0453F, 55055C0454F, 55055C0476F, 55055C0477F, dated 02/04/2015, with
corresponding profiles that are based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
55055CV001B and 55025CV002B, dated 02/04/2015.

Approved by: The DNR and FEMA

(b) OFFICIAL MAPS: Based on other studies. Any maps referenced in this section must be
approved by the DNR and be more restrictive than those based on the FIS at the site of
the proposed development. (The following are examples of other types of maps you
may need to adopt.)

1. Lake Ripley floodplain delineation prepared for the Lake Ripley Management
District, dated October 3, 2008, prepared by Montgomery Associates.

2. Deer Creek floodplain analysis for Jason Dey property, dated September 4, 2008,
prepared by Montgomery Associates.

3. Rock Creek floodplain analysis for the Hooper’s Dam Mill Building, dated October
15, 2007, prepared by RSV Engineering, Inc.

4. Carlin Dam Analysis for reconstruction of Carlin Dam, dated November 26, 2008,
prepared by STS.

5. STH 26 Watertown Bypass and Frontage Road for the Wisconsin Department of

49



Transportation Project 1390-04-02, dated October 29, 2008, prepared by the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation. [am. 04/21/09, Ord. 2009-1]

6. Carlin Dam (Upper Spring Lake) a) Floodway map dated 11/19/09 and titled “Carlin
Dam — Condition 1. Dam In-Place, Dam Failure Inundation Map”; b) Flood profile
dated 09/17/09 and titled “Scuppernong Plan: 1) Condition 1. Scuppernong Carlin
Dam”, and c) Floodway data table dated 11/19/09 and titled “Carlin Dam -
Condition 1. Dam In-Place, Dam Failure Inundation Map. HEC-RAS Standard
Output Table”

7. Dam Failure Analysis and Assessment — Blue Spring Lake, dated June 5, 2012,
prepared by General Engineering Co. (GEC)

8. Town of Palmyra on Spring Creek for S&R Egg Farms, dated 09/02/2011, prepared
by Hayes Engineering Co. S.C.

9. Golden Lake LOMR with modified BFE dated 4-12-10, effective 9/3/10 (Case #10-
05-0806P)

10. Jefferson County Flood Storage Map, Panel number 1-13, dated February 4, 2015

11. Whitewater Dam Failure Analysis-Old Stone Mill Hydraulic Shadow, dated
November 11, 2013

Approved by: The DNR

(3) ESTABLISHMENT OF FLOODPLAIN ZONING DISTRICTS
The regional floodplain areas are divided into four districts as follows:

(a) The Floodway District (FW), is the channel of a river or stream and those portions of the
floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the regional floodwaters and are
contained within AE Zones as shown on the FIRM.

(b) The Floodfringe District (FF) is that portion between the regional flood limits and the
floodway and displayed as AE Zones on the FIRM.

(¢) The General Floodplain District (GFP) is those areas that may be covered by floodwater
during the regional flood and does not have a BFE or floodway boundary determined,
including A, AH and AO zones on the FIRM.

(d) The Flood Storage District (FSD) is that area of the floodplain where storage of
floodwaters is calculated to reduce the regional flood discharge.

(4) LOCATING FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES
Discrepancies between boundaries on the official floodplain zoning map and actual field
conditions shall be resolved using the criteria in subd (a) or (b) below. If a significant
difference exists, the map shall be amended according to s. 14.8.0 Amendments. The zoning
administrator can rely on a boundary derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land




)

(6)

(N

(8

©)

use permit, whether or not a map amendment is required. The zoning administrator shall be
responsible for documenting actual pre-development field conditions and the basis upon
which the district boundary was determined and for initiating any map amendments required
under this section. Disputes between the zoning administrator and an applicant over the
district boundary line shall be settled according to s. 14.7.3(3) and the criteria in (a) and (b)
below. Where the flood profiles are based on established base flood elevations from a
FIRM, FEMA must approve any map amendment or revision pursuant to s. 14.8.0
Amendments.

(a) If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall determine the district
boundary. The regional or base flood elevations shall govern if there are any
discrepancies.

(b) Where flood profiles do not exist for projects, the location of the boundary shall be
determined by the map scale.

REMOVAL OF LANDS FROM FLOODPLAIN

Compliance with the provisions of this ordinance shall not be grounds for removing land
from the floodplain unless it is filled at least two feet above the regional or base flood
elevation, the fill is contiguous to land outside the floodplain, and the map is amended
pursuant to s. 14.8.0 Amendments.

COMPLIANCE
Any development or use within the areas regulated by this ordinance shall be in compliance
with the terms of this ordinance, and other applicable local, state, and federal regulations.

MUNICIPALITIES AND STATE AGENCIES REGULATED

Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities, villages, towns, and counties are required to
comply with this ordinance and obtain all necessary permits. State agencies are required to
comply if s. 13.48(13), Stats., applies. The construction, reconstruction, maintenance and
repair of state highways and bridges by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation are
exempt when s. 30.2022, Stats., applies.

ABROGATION AND GREATER RESTRICTIONS

(a) This ordinance supersedes all the provisions of any municipal zoning ordinance enacted
under ss. 59.69, 59.692 or 59.694 for counties; s. 62.23 for cities; s. 61.35 for villages; or
s. 87.30, Stats., which relate to floodplains. A more restrictive ordinance shall continue
in full force and effect to the extent of the greater restrictions, but not otherwise.

(b) This ordinance is not intended to repeal, abrogate or impair any existing deed restrictions,
covenants or easements. If this ordinance imposes greater restrictions, the provisions of
this ordinance shall prevail.

INTERPRETATION

In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this ordinance are the minimum
requirements liberally construed in favor of the governing body and are not a limitation on or
repeal of any other powers granted by the Wisconsin Statutes. If a provision of this
ordinance, required by ch. NR 116, Wis. Adm. Code, is unclear, the provision shall be
interpreted in light of the standards in effect on the date of the adoption of this ordinance or

51



52

in effect on the date of the most recent text amendment to this ordinance.

(10) WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY
The flood protection standards in this ordinance are based on engineering experience and
research. Larger floods may occur or the flood height may be increased by man-made or
natural causes. This ordinance does not imply or guarantee that non-floodplain areas or
permitted floodplain uses will be free from flooding and flood damages. This ordinance does
not create liability on the part of, or a cause of action against, the municipality or any officer
or employee thereof for any flood damage that may result from reliance on this ordinance.

(11) SEVERABILITY
Should any portion of this ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected.

(12) ANNEXED AREAS FOR CITIES AND VILLAGES

The Jefferson County floodplain zoning provisions in effect on the date of annexation shall
remain in effect and shall be enforced by the municipality for all annexed areas until the
municipality adopts and enforces an ordinance which meets the requirements of ch, NR 116,
Wis. Adm. Code and 44 CFR 59-72, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). These
annexed lands are described on the municipality's official zoning map. County floodplain
zoning provisions are incorporated by reference for the purpose of administering this section
and are on file in the office of the municipal zoning administrator. All plats or maps of
annexation shall show the regional flood elevation and the floodway location.

14.2.0 GENERAL STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO ALL FLOODPLAIN DISTRICTS

14.2.1

The community shall review all permit applications to determine whether proposed building sites
will be reasonably safe from flooding. If a proposed building site is in a flood-prone area, all
new construction and substantial improvements shall be designed and anchored to prevent
flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and
hydrostatic loads; be constructed with flood-resistant materials; be constructed to minimize flood
damages and to ensure that utility and mechanical equipment is designed and/or located so as to
prevent water from entering or accumulating within the equipment during conditions of flooding.

Subdivisions shall be reviewed for compliance with the above standards. All subdivision
proposals (including manufactured home parks) shall include regional flood elevation and
floodway data for any development that meets the subdivision definition of this ordinance and all
other requirements in s. 14.7.1(2). Adequate drainage shall be provided to reduce exposure to
flood hazards and all public utilities and facilities, such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water
systems are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damages.

HYDRAULIC AND HYDROLOGIC ANALYSES
(1) No floodplain development shall:

(a) Obstruct flow, defined as development which blocks the conveyance of floodwaters by
itself or with other development, causing any increase in the regional flood height; or

(b) Cause any increase in the regional flood height due to floodplain storage area lost.

(2) The zoning administrator shall deny permits if it is determined the proposed development will
obstruct flow or cause any increase in the regional flood height, based on the officially



14.2.2

14.2.3

14.2.4

adopted FIRM or other adopted map, unless the provisions of's. 14.8.0 Amendments are met.

WATERCOURSE ALTERATIONS

No land use permit to alter or relocate a watercourse in a mapped floodplain shall be issued until
the local official has notified in writing all adjacent municipalities, the Department and FEMA
regional offices, and required the applicant to secure all necessary state and federal permits. The
standards of s. 14.2.1 must be met and the flood carrying capacity of any altered or relocated
watercourse shall be maintained.

As soon as is practicable, but not later than six months after the date of the watercourse alteration
or relocation and pursuant to s. 14.8.0 Amendments, the community shall apply for a Letter of
Map Revision (LOMR) from FEMA. Any such alterations must be reviewed and approved by
FEMA and the DNR through the LOMC process.

CHAPTER 30, 31, WIS, STATS., DEVELOPMENT

Development which requires a permit from the Department, under chs. 30 and 31, Stats., such as
docks, piers, wharves, bridges, culverts, dams and navigational aids, may be allowed if the
necessary permits are obtained and amendments to the floodplain zoning ordinance are made
according to s. 14.8.0 Amendments.

PUBLIC OR PRIVATE CAMPGROUNDS
Public or private campgrounds shall have a low flood damage potential and shall meet the
following provisions:

(1) The campground is approved by the Department of Health Services;
(2) A land use permit for the campground is issued by the zoning administrator;

(3) The character of the river system and the campground elevation are such that a 72-hour
warning of an impending flood can be given to all campground occupants;

(4) There is an adequate flood warning procedure for the campground that offers the minimum
notice required under this section to all persons in the campground. This procedure shall
include a written agreement between the campground owner, the municipal emergency
government coordinator and the chief law enforcement official which specifies the flood
elevation at which evacuation shall occur, personnel responsible for monitoring flood
elevations, types of warning systems to be used and the procedures for notifying at-risk
parties, and the methods and personnel responsible for conducting the evacuation;

(5) This agreement shall be for no more than one calendar year, at which time the agreement
shall be reviewed and updated - by the officials identified in sub. (4) - to remain in
compliance with all applicable regulations, including those of the state Department of
Health Services and all other applicable regulations;

(6) Only camping units that are fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use are
allowed;

(7) The camping units shall not occupy any site in the campground for more than 180
consecutive days, at which time the camping unit must be removed from the floodplain for a

53



54

14.3.0

14.3.1

14.3.2

minimum of 24 hours;

(8) All camping units that remain on site for more than 30 days shall be issued a limited
authorization by the campground operator, a written copy of which is kept on file at the
campground. Such authorization shall allow placement of a camping unit for a period not to
exceed 180 days and shall ensure compliance with all the provisions of this section;

(9) The municipality shall monitor the limited authorizations issued by the campground
operator to assure compliance with the terms of this section;

(10) All camping units that remain in place for more than 180 consecutive days must meet the

applicable requirements in either s. 14.3.0, 14.4.0 or 14.5.0 for the floodplain district in
which the structure is located;

(11) The campground shall have signs clearly posted at all entrances warning of the flood hazard
and the procedures for evacuation when a flood warning is issued; and

(12) All service facilities, including but not limited to refuse collection, electrical service, gas
lines, propane tanks, sewage systems and wells shall be properly anchored and placed at or

floodproofed to the flood protection elevation.

FLOODWAY DISTRICT (FW)

APPLICABILITY
This section applies to all floodway areas on the floodplain zoning maps and those identified
pursuant to s. 14.5.1(4).

PERMITTED USES
The following open space uses are allowed in the Floodway District and the floodway areas of
the General Floodplain District, if:

« they are not prohibited by any other ordinance;
« they meet the standards in s. 14.3.3 and 14.3.4; and
o all permits or certificates have been issued according to s. 14.7.1.

(1) Agricultural uses, such as: farming, outdoor plant nurseries, horticulture, viticulture and wild
crop harvesting.

(2) Nonstructural industrial and commercial uses, such as loading areas, parking areas and
airport landing strips.

(3) Nonstructural recreational uses, such as golf courses, tennis courts, archery ranges, picnic
grounds, boat ramps, swimming areas, parks, wildlife and nature preserves, game farms, fish
hatcheries, shooting, trap and skeet activities, hunting and fishing areas and hiking and
horseback riding trails, subject to the fill limitations of s. 14.3.3(4).

(4) Uses or structures accessory to open space uses, or classified as historic structures that
comply with ss. 14.3.3 and 14.3 4.

(5) Extraction of sand, gravel or other materials that comply with s. 14.3.3(4).



(6) Functionally water-dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves, dams, flowage areas,
culverts, navigational aids and river crossings of transmission lines, and pipelines that
comply with chs. 30 and 31, Stats.

(7) Public utilities, streets and bridges that comply with s. 14.3.3(3).

14.3.3 STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENTS IN THE FLOODWAY
(1) GENERAL
(a) Any development in the floodway shall comply with s. 14.2.0 and have a low flood
damage potential.

(b) Applicants shall provide the following data to determine the effects of the proposal
according to s. 14.2.1 and 14.7.1 (2)(c):

1. A cross-section elevation view of the proposal, perpendicular to the watercourse,
showing if the proposed development will obstruct flow; or

2. An analysis calculating the effects of this proposal on regional flood height.

(c) The zoning administrator shall deny the permit application if the project will cause any
increase in the flood elevations upstream or downstream, based on the data submitted
for subd. (b) above.

(2) STRUCTURES
Structures accessory to permanent open space uses or functionally dependent on a
waterfront location may be allowed by permit if the structures comply with the following
criteria:

(a) Not designed for human habitation, does not have a high flood damage potential and is
constructed to minimize flood damage;

(b) Shall have a minimum of two openings on different walls having a total net area not less
than one square inch for every square foot of enclosed area, and the bottom of all such
openings being no higher than one foot above grade. The openings shall be equipped
with screens, louvers, or other coverings or devices provided that they permit the
automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.

(c) Must be anchored to resist flotation, collapse, and lateral movement;

(d) Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or flood proofed to or above the
flood protection elevation; and

(e) It must not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any increase in flood levels during the
occurrence of the regional flood.

(3) PUBLIC UTILITIES. STREETS AND BRIDGES
Public utilities, streets and bridges may be allowed by permit, if:

(a) Adequate floodproofing measures are provided to the flood protection elevation; and

55



(b) Construction meets the development standards of's. 14.2.1.

(4) FILLS OR DEPOSITION OF MATERIALS
Fills or deposition of materials may be allowed by permit, if:

(a) The requirements of s. 14.2.1 are met;

(b) No material is deposited in navigable waters unless a permit is issued by the
Department pursuant to ch. 30, Stats., and a permit pursuant to s. 404 of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act, Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344 has been issued,
if applicable, and all other requirements have been met;

(c) The fill or other materials will be protected against erosion by riprap, vegetative
cover, sheet piling or bulkheading; and

(d) The fill is not classified as a solid or hazardous material.

14.3.4 PROHIBITED USES
All uses not listed as permitted uses in s. 14.3.2 are prohibited, including the following uses:

(1) Habitable structures, structures with high flood damage potential, or those not associated
with permanent open-space uses;

(2) Storing materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, injurious to property, water quality,
or human, animal, plant, fish or other aquatic life;

(3) Uses not in harmony with or detrimental to uses permitted in the adjoining districts;

(4) Any private or public sewage systems, except portable latrines that are removed prior to
flooding and systems associated with recreational areas and Department-approved
campgrounds that meet the applicable provisions of local ordinances and ch. SPS 383, Wis.
Adm. Code;

(5) Any public or private wells which are used to obtain potable water, except those for
recreational areas that meet the requirements of local ordinances and chs. NR 811 and NR
812, Wis. Adm. Code;

(6) Any solid or hazardous waste disposal sites;

(7) Any wastewater treatment ponds or facilities, except those permitted under s. NR
110.15(3)(b), Wis. Adm. Code; and

(8) Any sanitary sewer or water supply lines, except those to service existing or proposed
development located outside the floodway which complies with the regulations for the
floodplain area occupied,

(9) Any accessory residential structures.

14.4.0 FLOODFRINGE DISTRICT (FF)

56



14.4.1 APPLICABILITY
This section applies to all floodfringe areas shown on the floodplain zoning maps and those
identified pursuant to s.14.5.4.

14.4.2 PERMITTED USES
Any structure, land use, or development is allowed in the Floodfringe District if the standards in
s. 14.4.3 are met, the use is not prohibited by this or any other ordinance or regulation and all
permits or certificates specified in s. 14.7.1 have been issued.

14.4.3 STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN THE FLOODFRINGE
S. 2.1 shall apply in addition to the following requirements according to the use requested. Any
existing structure in the floodfringe must meet the requirements of s. 14.6.0 Nonconforming
Uses;

(1) RESIDENTIAL USES
Any structure, including a manufactured home, which is to be newly constructed or moved
into the floodfringe, shall meet or exceed the following standards. Any existing structure in
the floodfringe must meet the requirements of s. 14.6.0 Nonconforming Uses;

(a) The elevation of the lowest floor shall be at or above the flood protection elevation on fill
unless the requirements of s. 14.4.3 (1)(b) can be met. The fill shall be one foot or more
above the regional flood clevation extending at least 15 feet beyond the limits of the
structure.

(b) The basement or crawlway floor may be placed at the regional flood elevation if it is dry
floodproofed to the flood protection elevation. No basement or crawlway floor is
allowed below the regional flood elevation;

(¢) Contiguous dryland access shall be provided from a structure to land outside of the
floodplain, except as provided in subd. (d).

(d) In developments where existing street or sewer line elevations make compliance with
subd. (¢) impractical, the municipality may permit new development and substantial
improvements where roads are below the regional flood elevation, if:

1. The municipality has written assurance from police, fire and emergency services that
rescue and relief will be provided to the structure(s) by wheeled vehicles during a
regional flood event; or

2. The municipality has a DNR-approved emergency evacuation plan.

(2) ACCESSORY STRUCTURES OR USES
Accessory structures shall be constructed on fill with the lowest floor at or above the
regional flood elevation.

(3) COMMERCIAL USES
Any commercial structure which is erected, altered or moved into the floodfringe shall meet
the requirements of s. 14.4.3(1). Subject to the requirements of s. 14.4.3(5), storage yards,
surface parking lots and other such uses may be placed at lower elevations if an adequate

57



warning system exists to protect life and property.

(4) MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRIAL USES
Any manufacturing or industrial structure which is erected, altered or moved into the
floodfringe shall have the lowest floor elevated to or above the flood protection elevation or
meet the floodproofing standards in s. 14.7.5. Subject to the requirements of s. 14.4.3(5),
storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses may be placed at lower elevations if
an adequate warning system exists to protect life and property.

(5) STORAGE OF MATERIALS
Materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, or injurious to property, water quality or
human, animal, plant, fish or aquatic life shall be stored at or above the flood protection
clevation or floodproofed in compliance with s. 14.7.5. Adequate measures shall be taken to
ensure that such materials will not enter the water body during flooding.

(6) PUBLIC UTILITIES, STREETS AND BRIDGES
All utilities, streets and bridges shall be designed to be compatible with comprehensive
floodplain development plans; and

(2) When failure of public utilities, streets and bridges would endanger public health or
safety, or where such facilities are deemed essential, construction or repair of such
facilities shall only be permitted if they are designed to comply with s. 14.7.5.

(b) Minor roads or non-essential utilities may be constructed at lower elevations if they are
designed to withstand flood forces to the regional flood elevation.

(7) SEWAGE SYSTEMS
All sewage disposal systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood
water into the system, pursuant to s. 14.7.5(3), to the flood protection elevation and meet the
provisions of all local ordinances and ch. SPS 383, Wis. Adm. Code.

(8) WELLS
All wells shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the
system, pursuant to s. 14.7.5(3), to the flood protection elevation and shall meet the
provisions of chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.

(9) SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SITES
Disposal of solid or hazardous waste is prohibited in floodfringe areas.

(10) DEPOSITION OF MATERIALS
Any deposited material must meet all the provisions of this ordinance.

(11) MANUFACTURED HOMES
(a) Owners or operators of all manufactured home parks and subdivisions shall provide
adequate surface drainage to minimize flood damage, and prepare, secure approval and file
an evacuation plan, indicating vehicular access and escape routes, with local emergency
management authorities.

(b) In existing manufactured home parks, all new homes, replacement homes on existing
pads, and substantially improved homes shall:



1. have the lowest floor elevated to the flood protection elevation; and
2. be anchored so they do not float, collapse or move laterally during a flood

(c) Outside of existing manufactured home parks, including new manufactured home parks
and all single units outside of existing parks, all new, replacement and substantially
improved manufactured homes shall meet the residential development standards for the
floodfringe in s. 14.4.3(1).

(12) MOBILE RECREATIONAL VEHICLES
All mobile recreational vehicles that are on site for 180 consecutive days or more or are not
fully licensed and ready for highway use shall meet the elevation and anchoring requirements
in's. 14.4.3 (11)(b) and (¢). A mobile recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on
its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only by quick-disconnect utilities and
security devices and has no permanently attached additions.

14.5.0 OTHER FLOODPLAIN DISTRICTS
Other floodplain districts may be established under the ordinance and reflected on the floodplain
zoning map. These districts may include general floodplain districts and flood storage districts.

14.5.1 GENERAL FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT (GFP)
(1) APPLICABILITY
The provisions for this district shall apply to all floodplains mapped as A, AO or AH zones.

(2) PERMITTED USES
Pursuant to s. 14.5.4, it shall be determined whether the proposed use is located within the
floodway or floodfringe.

Those uses permitted in the Floodway (s. 14.3.2) and Floodfringe (s. 14.4.2) Districts are
allowed within the General Floodplain District, according to the standards of s. 14.5.1(3),
provided that all permits or certificates required under s. 14.7.1 have been issued.

(3) STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT
S. 14.3.0 applies to floodway areas, s. 14.4.0 applies to floodfringe areas. The rest of this
ordinance applies to either district.

(@) In AO/AH Zones the structure’s lowest floor must meet one of the conditions listed
below whichever is higher:

1. ator above the flood protection elevation; or
2. two (2) feet above the highest adjacent grade around the structure; or
3. the depth as shown on the FIRM.

(b) In AO/AH zones, provide plans showing adequate drainage paths to guide floodwaters
around structures.

59



(4) DETERMINING FLOODWAY AND FLOODFRINGE LIMITS
Upon receiving an application for development within the general floodplain district, the
zoning administrator shall:

(a) Require the applicant to submit two copies of an aerial photograph or a plan which
shows the proposed development with respect to the general floodplain district limits,
stream channel, and existing floodplain developments, along with a legal description of
the property, fill limits and elevations, building floor elevations and flood proofing
measures; and the flood zone as shown on the FIRM.

(b) Require the applicant to furnish any of the following information deemed necessary by
the Department to evaluate the effects of the proposal upon flood height and flood flows,
regional flood elevation and to determine floodway boundaries.

1. A Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study as specified in s. 14.7.1(2)(¢).

2. Plan (surface view) showing elevations or contours of the ground; pertinent structure,
fill or storage elevations; size, location and layout of all proposed and existing
structures on the site; location and elevations of streets, water supply, and sanitary
facilities; soil types and other pertinent information;

3. Specifications for building construction and materials, floodproofing, filling,
dredging, channel improvement, storage, water supply and sanitary facilities.

14.5.2 FLOOD STORAGE DISTRICT
The flood storage district delineates that portion of the floodplain where storage of floodwaters
has been taken into account and is relied upon to reduce the regional flood discharge. The
district protects the flood storage areas and assures that any development in the storage areas will
not decrease the effective flood storage capacity which would cause higher flood elevations.

(1) APPLICABILITY
The provisions of this section apply to all areas within the Flood Storage District (FSD), as
shown on the official floodplain zoning maps.

(2) PERMITTED USES
Any use or development which occurs in a flood storage district must meet the applicable
requirements in s. 14.4.3.

(3) STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD STORAGE DISTRICTS
(a) Development in a flood storage district shall not cause an increase equal or greater than
0.00 of a foot in the height of the regional flood.

(b) No development shall be allowed which removes flood storage volume unless an equal
volume of storage as defined by the pre-development ground surface and the regional
flood elevation shall be provided in the immediate area of the proposed development to
compensate for the volume of storage which is lost, (compensatory storage). Excavation
below the groundwater table is not considered to provide an equal volume of storage.

(¢) If compensatory storage cannot be provided, the area may not be developed unless the
entire area zoned as flood storage district — on this waterway — is rezoned to the



floodfringe district. This must include a revision to the floodplain study and map done
for the waterway to revert to the higher regional flood discharge calculated without
floodplain storage, as per s.14.8.0 Amendments of this ordinance.

(d) No area may be removed from the flood storage district unless it can be shown that the
area has been filled to the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to other lands

lying outside of the floodplain.

14.6.0 NONCONFORMING USES

14.6.1 GENERAL
(1) APPLICABILITY
If these standards conform with s. 59.69(10), Stats., for counties or s. 62.23(7)(h), Stats., for
cities and villages, they shall apply to all modifications or additions to any nonconforming
use or structure and to the use of any structure or premises which was lawful before the
passage of this ordinance or any amendment thereto.

(2) The existing lawful use of a structure or its accessory use which is not in conformity with the
provisions of this ordinance may continue subject to the following conditions:

(a) No modifications or additions to a nonconforming use or structure shall be permitted
unless they comply with this ordinance. The words "modification" and "addition"
include, but are not limited to, any alteration, addition, modification, structural repair,
rebuilding or replacement of any such existing use, structure or accessory structure or
use. Maintenance is not considered a modification; this includes painting, decorating,
paneling and other nonstructural components and the maintenance, repair or replacement
of existing private sewage or water supply systems or connections to public utilities.
Any costs associated with the repair of a damaged structure are not considered
maintenance.

The construction of a deck that does not exceed 200 square feet and that is adjacent to
the exterior wall of a principal structure is not an extension, modification or addition.
The roof of the structure may extend over a portion of the deck in order to provide safe
ingress and egress to the principal structure.

(b) If a nonconforming use or the use of a nonconforming structure is discontinued for 12
consecutive months, it is no longer permitted and any future use of the property, and any
structure or building thereon, shall conform to the applicable requirements of this
ordinance;

(¢) The municipality shall keep a record which lists all nonconforming uses and
nonconforming structures, their present equalized assessed value, the cost of all
modifications or additions which have been permitted, and the percentage of the
structure's total current value those modifications represent;

(d) No modification or addition to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a
nonconforming use, which over the life of the structure would equal or exceed 50% of its
present equalized assessed value, shall be allowed unless the entire structure is
permanently changed to a conforming structure with a conforming use in compliance
with the applicable requirements of this ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be

61



62

(e)

®

(&

(h)

provided for residential and commercial uses in compliance with s. 14.4.3(1). The costs
of elevating the lowest floor of a nonconforming building or a building with a
nonconforming use to the flood protection elevation are excluded from the 50%
provisions of this paragraph;

No maintenance to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a nonconforming
use, the cost of which would equal or exceed 50% of its present equalized assessed
value, shall be allowed unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a
conforming structure with a conforming use in compliance with the applicable
requirements of this ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be provided for
residential and commercial uses in compliance with s. 14.4.3(1).

If on a per event basis the total value of the work being done under (d) and (e) equals or
exceeds 50% of the present equalized assessed value the work shall not be permitted
unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a
conforming use in compliance with the applicable requirements of this ordinance.
Contiguous dry land access must be provided for residential and commercial uses in
compliance with s. 14.4.3(1).

Except as provided in subd. (h), if any nonconforming structure or any structure with a
nonconforming use is destroyed or is substantially damaged, it cannot be replaced,
reconstructed or rebuilt unless the use and the structure meet the current ordinance
requirements, A structure is considered substantially damaged if the total cost to restore
the structure to its pre-damaged condition equals or exceeds 50% of the structure’s
present equalized assessed value.

For nonconforming buildings that are substantially damaged or destroyed by a nonflood
disaster, the repair or reconstruction of any such nonconforming building shall be
permitted in order to restore it to the size and use in effect prior to the damage event,
provided that the minimum federal code requirements below are met and all required
permits have been granted prior to the start of construction.

1. Residential Structures

a. Shall have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or above the base
flood elevation using fill, pilings, columns, posts or perimeter walls. Perimeter
walls must meet the requirements of s. 14.7.5(2).

b. Shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the
structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the
effects of buoyancy and shall be constructed with methods and materials
resistant to flood damage.

c. Shall be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing and air
conditioning equipment and other service facilities that are designed and/or
elevated so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the
components during conditions of flooding.

d. In A Zones, obtain, review and utilize any flood data available from a federal,
state or other source.



e. In AO Zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor, including
basement, meet the standards in s. 14.5.3(1).

f. In AO Zones, shall have adequate drainage paths around structures on slopes to
guide floodwaters around and away from the structure.

2. Nonresidential Structures
a. Shall meet the requirements of s. 14.6.1(2)(h)1a-f.

b. Shall either have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or above the
regional flood elevation; or, together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities,
shall meet the standards in s. 14.7.5(1) or (2).

c. In AO Zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor, including
basement, meet the standards in s. 14.5.3(1).

(3) A nonconforming historic structure may be altered if the alteration will not preclude the
structure’s continued designation as a historic structure, the alteration will comply with s.
14.3.3(1), flood resistant materials are used, and construction practices and floodproofing
methods that comply with s. 14.7.5 are used. Repair or rehabilitation of historic structures
shall be exempt from the development standards of s. 14.6.1(2)(h)1 if it is determined that
the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure's continued designation as
a historic structure and is the minimum necessary to preserve the historic character and
design of the structure.

14.6.2 FLOODWAY DISTRICT
(1) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure
with a nonconforming use in the Floodway District, unless such modification or addition:

(a) Has been granted a permit or variance which meets all ordinance requirements;
(b) Meets the requirements of s. 14.6.1;
(c) Shall not increase the obstruction to flood flows or regional flood height;

(d) Any addition to the existing structure shall be floodproofed, pursuant to s. 14.7.5, by
means other than the use of fill, to the flood protection elevation; and

(e) If any part of the foundation below the flood protection elevation is enclosed, the
following standards shall apply:

I. The enclosed area shall be designed by a registered architect or engineer to allow for
the efficient entry and exit of flood waters without human intervention. A minimum
of two openings must be provided with a minimum net area of at least one square
inch for every one square foot of the enclosed area. The lowest part of the opening
can be no more than 12 inches above the adjacent grade;

2. The parts of the foundation located below the flood protection elevation must be
constructed of flood-resistant materials;



64

)

3)

3. Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or floodproofed to or above the
flood protection elevation; and

4. The use must be limited to parking, building access or limited storage.

No new on-site sewage disposal system, or addition to an existing on-site sewage disposal
system, except where an addition has been ordered by a government agency to correct a
hazard to public health, shall be allowed in the Floodway District. Any replacement, repair
or maintenance of an existing on-site sewage disposal system in a floodway area shall meet
the applicable requirements of all municipal ordinances, s. 14.7.5(3) and ch. SPS 383, Wis.
Adm. Code.

No new well or modification to an existing well used to obtain potable water shall be
allowed in the Floodway District. Any replacement, repair or maintenance of an existing
well in the Floodway District shall meet the applicable requirements of all municipal
ordinances, s. 14.7.5(3) and chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.

14.6.3 FLOODFRINGE DISTRICT

Q)

2)

3)

Q)

No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure
with a nonconforming use unless such modification or addition has been granted a permit or
variance by the municipality, and meets the requirements of s. 14.4.3 except where s.
14.6.3(2) is applicable.

Where compliance with the provisions of subd. (1) would result in unnecessary hardship and
only where the structure will not be used for human habitation or be associated with a high
flood damage potential, the Board of Adjustment/Appeals, using the procedures established
in s. 14.7.3, may grant a variance from those provisions of subd. (1) for modifications or
additions using the criteria listed below. Modifications or additions which are protected to
elevations lower than the flood protection elevation may be permitted if:

(a) No floor is allowed below the regional flood elevation for residential or commercial
structures;

(b) Human lives are not endangered,

(c) Public facilities, such as water or sewer, shall not be installed;

(d) Flood depths shall not exceed two feet;

(e) Flood velocities shall not exceed two feet per second; and

(f) The structure shall not be used for storage of materials as described in s. 14.4.3(5).

All new private sewage disposal systems, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance
of a private sewage disposal system shall meet all the applicable provisions of all local

ordinances, 14.7.5(3) and ch. SPS 383, Wis. Adm. Code.

All new wells, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance of a well shall meet the
applicable provisions of this ordinance, s. 14.7.5(3) and ch. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm.



Code.

14.6.4 FLOOD STORAGE DISTRICT

No modifications or additions shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure in a flood storage
area unless the standards outlined in 14.5.2(3) are met.

14.7.0 ADMINISTRATION

Where a zoning administrator, planning agency or a board of adjustment/appeals has already
been appointed to administer a zoning ordinance adopted under ss. 59.69, 59.692 or 62.23(7),
Stats., these officials shall also administer this ordinance.

14.7.1 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

(1) DUTIES AND POWERS

The zoning administrator is authorized to administer this ordinance and shall have the
following duties and powers:

(a) Advise applicants of the ordinance provisions, assist in preparing permit applications and
appeals, and assure that the regional flood elevation for the proposed development is
shown on all permit applications.

(b) Issue permits and inspect properties for compliance with provisions of this ordinance and
issue certificates of compliance where appropriate.

(c) Inspect and assess all damaged floodplain structures to determine if substantial damage
to the structures has occurred.

(d) Keep records of all official actions such as:

(e)

(

R N

wn

All permits issued, inspections made, and work approved;

Documentation of certified lowest floor and regional flood elevations;

Floodproofing certificates.

Water surface profiles, floodplain zoning maps and ordinances, nonconforming uses
and structures including changes, appeals, variances and amendments.

All substantial damage assessment reports for floodplain structures.

List of nonconforming structures and uses. .

Submit copies of the following items to the Department Regional office:

1.

Within 10 days of the decision, a copy of any decisions on variances, appeals for
map or text interpretations, and map or text amendments;

Copies of case-by-case analyses and other required information including an annual
summary of floodplain zoning actions taken.

Copies of substantial damage assessments performed and all related correspondence
concerning the assessments.

Investigate, prepare reports, and report violations of this ordinance to the municipal
zoning agency and attorney for prosecution. Copies of the reports shall also be sent to
the Department Regional office.

65



66

(2) Submit copies of amendments to the FEMA Regional office.

(2) LAND USE PERMIT

A land use permit shall be obtained before any new development; repair, modification or
addition to an existing structure; or change in the use of a building or structure, including
sewer and water facilities, may be initiated. Application to the zoning administrator shall

include:

(a) GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Name and address of the applicant, property owner and contractor;

2. Legal description, proposed use, and whether it is new construction or a modification;

(b) SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
A site plan drawn to scale shall be submitted with the permit application form and shall
contain:

L.

2.

Location, dimensions, area and elevation of the lot;
Location of the ordinary highwater mark of any abutting navigable waterways;

Location of any structures with distances measured from the lot lines and street
center lines;

Location of any existing or proposed on-site sewage systems or private water supply
systems;

Location and elevation of existing or future access roads;

Location of floodplain and floodway limits as determined from the official
floodplain zoning maps;

The elevation of the lowest floor of proposed buildings and any fill using the vertical
datum from the adopted study — either National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD) or
North American Vertical Datum (NAVD);

Data sufficient to determine the regional flood elevation in NGVD or NAVD at the
location of the development and to determine whether or not the requirements of s.
14.3.0 or 14.4.0 are met; and

Data to determine if the proposed development will cause an obstruction to flow or
an increase in regional flood height or discharge according to s. 14.2.1. This may
include any of the information noted in s. 14.3.3(1).



(¢) HYDRAULIC AND HYDROLOGIC STUDIES TO ANALYZE DEVELOPMENT
All hydraulic and hydrologic studies shall be completed under the direct supervision of a
professional engineer registered in the State. The study contractor shall be responsible
for the technical adequacy of the study. All studies shall be reviewed and approved by
the Department.

1. Zone A floodplains:
a. Hydrology

i.

The appropriate method shall be based on the standards in ch. NR 116.07(3),
Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood
Discharge.

b. Hydraulic modeling
The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR 116.07(4),
Wis. Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood
Elevation and the following:

i.

iii.

vi.

Vii.

viii.

iX.

determination of the required limits of the hydraulic model shall be based
on detailed study information for downstream structures (dam, bridge,
culvert) to determine adequate starting WSEL for the study.

channel sections must be surveyed.

minimum four foot contour data in the overbanks shall be used for the
development of cross section overbank and floodplain mapping.

a maximum distance of 500 feet between cross sections is allowed in
developed areas with additional intermediate cross sections required at
transitions in channel bottom slope including a survey of the channel at
each location.

the most current version of HEC-RAS shall be used.

a survey of bridge and culvert openings and the top of road is required at
each structure.

additional cross sections are required at the downstream and upstream
limits of the proposed development and any necessary intermediate
locations based on the length of the reach if greater than 500 feet.

standard accepted engineering practices shall be used when assigning
parameters for the base model such as flow, Manning’s N values, expansion
and contraction coefficients or effective flow limits. The base model shall
be calibrated to past flooding data such as high water marks to determine
the reasonableness of the model results. If no historical data is available,
adequate justification shall be provided for any parameters outside standard
accepted engineering practices.

the model must extend past the upstream limit of the difference in the
existing and proposed flood profiles in order to provide a tie-in to existing

67



68

C.

studies. The height difference between the proposed flood profile and the
existing study profiles shall be no more than 0.00 feet.

Mapping

A work map of the reach studied shall be provided, showing all cross section
locations, floodway/floodplain limits based on best available topographic data,
geographic limits of the proposed development and whether the proposed
development is located in the floodway.

i. If the proposed development is located outside of the floodway, then it is
determined to have no impact on the regional flood elevation.

ii. If any part of the proposed development is in the floodway, it must be added
to the base model to show the difference between existing and proposed
conditions. The study must ensure that all coefficients remain the same as in
the existing model, unless adequate justification based on standard accepted
engineering practices is provided.

2. Zone AE Floodplains

a,

Hydrology

If the proposed hydrology will change the existing study, the appropriate method
to be used shall be based on ch. NR 116.07(3), Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic
Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood Discharge.

Hydraulic model

The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR 116.07(4),
Wis. Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood
Elevation and the following:

i. Duplicate Effective Model
The effective model shall be reproduced to ensure correct transference of the
model data and to allow integration of the revised data to provide a
continuous FIS model upstream and downstream of the revised reach. If
data from the effective model is available, models shall be generated that
duplicate the FIS profiles and the elevations shown in the Floodway Data
Table in the FIS report to within 0.1 foot.

ii. Corrected Effective Model.
The Corrected Effective Model shall not include any man-made physical
changes since the effective model date, but shall import the model into the
most current version of HEC-RAS for Department review.

iii. Existing (Pre-Project Conditions) Model.
The Existing Model shall be required to support conclusions about the actual
impacts of the project associated with the Revised (Post-Project) Model or to
establish more up-to-date models on which to base the Revised (Post-
Project) Model.

iv. Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model.
The Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model shall incorporate the Existing



Vi.

Model and any proposed changes to the topography caused by the proposed
development. This model shall reflect proposed conditions.

All changes to the Duplicate Effective Model and subsequent models must
be supported by certified topographic information, bridge plans, construction
plans and survey notes.

Changes to the hydraulic models shall be limited to the stream reach for
which the revision is being requested. Cross sections upstream and
downstream of the revised reach shall be identical to those in the effective
model and result in water surface elevations and topwidths computed by the
revised models matching those in the effective models upstream and
downstream of the revised reach as required. The Effective Model shall not
be truncated.

Mapping
Maps and associated engineering data shall be submitted to the Department for
review which meet the following conditions:

iii.

iv.

Vi,

Consistency between the revised hydraulic models, the revised floodplain
and floodway delineations, the revised flood profiles, topographic work
map, annotated FIRMs and/or Flood Boundary Floodway Maps (FBFMs),
construction plans, bridge plans.

Certified topographic map of suitable scale, contour interval, and a
planimetric map showing the applicable items. If a digital version of the
map is available, it may be submitted in order that the FIRM may be more
easily revised.

Annotated FIRM panel showing the revised 1% and 0.2% annual chance
floodplains and floodway boundaries.

If an annotated FIRM and/or FBFM and digital mapping data (GIS or
CADD) are used then all supporting documentation or metadata must be
included with the data submission along with the Universal Transverse
Mercator (UTM) projection and State Plane Coordinate System in
accordance with FEMA mapping specifications.

The revised floodplain boundaries shall tie into the effective floodplain
boundaries.

All cross sections from the effective model shall be labeled in accordance
with the effective map and a cross section lookup table shall be included to
relate to the model input numbering scheme.

vii. Both the current and proposed floodways shall be shown on the map.

viii. The stream centerline, or profile baseline used to measure stream distances

in the model shall be visible on the map.

69



(d) EXPIRATION
All permits issued under the authority of this ordinance shall expire no more than 180
days after issuance. The permit may be extended for a maximum of 180 days for good
and sufficient cause.

(3) CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
No land shall be occupied or used, and no building which is hereafter constructed, altered,
added to, modified, repaired, rebuilt or replaced shall be occupied until a certificate of
compliance is issued by the zoning administrator, except where no permit is required, subject
to the following provisions:

(a) The certificate of compliance shall show that the building or premises or part thereof,
and the proposed use, conform to the provisions of this ordinance;

(b) Application for such certificate shall be concurrent with the application for a permit;

(c) If all ordinance provisions are met, the certificate of compliance shall be issued within
10 days after written notification that the permitted work is completed,;

(d) The applicant shall submit a certification signed by a registered professional engineer,
architect or land surveyor that the fill, lowest floor and floodproofing elevations are in
compliance with the permit issued. Floodproofing measures also require certification by
a registered professional engineer or architect that the requirements of s. 14.7.5 are met.

(4) OTHER PERMITS
Prior to obtaining a floodplain development permit the applicant must secure all necessary
permits from federal, state, and local agencies, including but not limited to those required by
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under s. 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act,
Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344,

14.7.2 ZONING AGENCY
(1) The Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee shall:

(a) oversee the functions of the office of the zoning administrator; and

(b) review and advise the governing body on all proposed amendments to this ordinance,
maps and text.

(2) The Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee shall not:

(a) grant variances to the terms of the ordinance in place of action by the Board of
Adjustment/Appeals; or

(b) amend the text or zoning maps in place of official action by the governing body.



14.7.3 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/APPEALS

The Board of Adjustment/Appeals, created under s. 59.694, Stats., for counties or s. 62.23(7)(e),
Stats., for cities or villages, is hereby authorized or shall be appointed to act for the purposes of
this ordinance. The Board shall exercise the powers conferred by Wisconsin Statutes and adopt
rules for the conduct of business. The zoning administrator shall not be the secretary of the
Board.

(1) POWERS AND DUTIES
The Board of Adjustment/Appeals shall:

(a) Appeals - Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is an error in any order,
requirement, decision or determination made by an administrative official in the enforcement
or administration of this ordinance;

(b) Boundary Disputes - Hear and decide disputes concerning the district boundaries shown
on the official floodplain zoning map; and

(¢) Variances - Hear and decide, upon appeal, variances from the ordinance standards.

(2) APPEALS TO THE BOARD

(a) Appeals to the board may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by any officer or
department of the municipality affected by any decision of the zoning administrator or
other administrative officer. Such appeal shall be taken within 30 days unless otherwise
provided by the rules of the board, by filing with the official whose decision is in
question, and with the board, a notice of appeal specifying the reasons for the appeal.
The official whose decision is in question shall transmit to the board all records
regarding the matter appealed.

(b) NOTICE AND HEARING FOR APPEALS INCLUDING VARIANCES
1. Notice - The board shall:
a. Fix a reasonable time for the hearing;
b. Publish adequate notice pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, specifying the date,
time, place and subject of the hearing; and
c. Assure that notice shall be mailed to the parties in interest and the Department
Regional office at least 10 days in advance of the hearing.
2. Hearing - Any party may appear in person or by agent. The board shall:
a. Resolve boundary disputes according to s. 14.7.3(3);
b. Decide variance applications according to s. 14.7.3(4); and
c. Decide appeals of permit denials according to s. 14.7.4.
(c) DECISION: The final decision regarding the appeal or variance application shall:

1. Be made within a reasonable time;

2. Be sent to the Department Regional office within 10 days of the decision;

71



72

3. Be a written determination signed by the chairman or secretary of the Board;
4, State the specific facts which are the basis for the Board's decision;

5. Either affirm, reverse, vary or modify the order, requirement, decision or
determination appealed, in whole or in part, dismiss the appeal for lack of
jurisdiction or grant or deny the variance application; and

6. Include the reasons for granting an appeal, describing the hardship demonstrated by
the applicant in the case of a variance, clearly stated in the recorded minutes of the
Board proceedings.

(3) BOUNDARY DISPUTES
The following procedure shall be used by the Board in hearing disputes concerning
floodplain district boundaries:

(a) If a floodplain district boundary is established by approximate or detailed floodplain
studies, the flood elevations or profiles shall prevail in locating the boundary. If none
exist, other evidence may be examined;

(b) The person contesting the boundary location shall be given a reasonable opportunity to
present arguments and technical evidence to the Board; and

(¢) If the boundary is incorrectly mapped, the Board should inform the zoning committee or
the person contesting the boundary location to petition the governing body for a map
amendment according to s. 14.8.0 Amendments.

(4) VARIANCE

(a) The Board may, upon appeal, grant a variance from the standards of this ordinance if an
applicant convincingly demonstrates that:

1. Literal enforcement of the ordinance will cause unnecessary hardship;

2. The hardship is due to adoption of the floodplain ordinance and unique property
conditions, not common to adjacent lots or premises. In such case the ordinance or
map must be amended,;

3. The variance is not contrary to the public interest; and

4. The variance is consistent with the purpose of this ordinance ins. 14.1.3.

(b) In addition to the criteria in subd. (a), to qualify for a variance under FEMA regulations,
the following criteria must be met:

1. The variance shall not cause any increase in the regional flood elevation;

2. Variances can only be granted for lots that are less than one-half acre and are
contiguous to existing structures constructed below the RFE; and

3. Variances shall only be granted upon a showing of good and sufficient cause, shall



be the minimum relief necessary, shall not cause increased risks to public safety or
nuisances, shall not increase costs for rescue and relief efforts and shall not be
contrary to the purpose of the ordinance.

(¢) A variance shall not:

1.

2.

Grant, extend or increase any use prohibited in the zoning district;
Be granted for a hardship based solely on an economic gain or loss;
Be granted for a hardship which is self-created.

Damage the rights or property values of other persons in the area;

Allow actions without the amendments to this ordinance or map(s) required in s.
14.8.0 Amendments; and

Allow any alteration of an historic structure, including its use, which would preclude
its continued designation as an historic structure.

(d) When a floodplain variance is granted the Board shall notify the applicant in writing that
it may increase risks to life and property and flood insurance premiums could increase up
to $25.00 per $100.00 of coverage. A copy shall be maintained with the variance record.

14.7.4 TO REVIEW APPEALS OF PERMIT DENIALS

(1) The Zoning Agency (s. 14.7.2) or Board shall review all data related to the appeal. This may

include:

(a) Permit application data listed in s. 14.7.1(2);

(b) Floodway/floodfringe determination data in s. 14.5.1(4);

(c) Data listed in s. 14.3.3(1)(b) where the applicant has not submitted this information to
the zoning administrator; and

(d) Other data submitted with the application, or submitted to the Board with the appeal.

(2) For appeals of all denied permits the Board shall:

(a) Follow the procedures of s. 14.7.3;

(b) Consider zoning agency recommendations; and

(c) Either uphold the denial or grant the appeal.

(3) For appeals concerning increases in regional flood elevation the Board shall:

73



74

(a) Uphold the denial where the Board agrees with the data showing an increase in flood
elevation. Increases may only be allowed after amending the flood profile and map and
all appropriate legal arrangements are made with all adversely affected property owners
as per the requirements of s. 14.8.0 Amendments; and

(b) Grant the appeal where the Board agrees that the data properly demonstrates that the
project does not cause an increase provided no other reasons for denial exist.

14.7.5 FLOODPROOFING STANDARDS FOR NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES OR USES
(1) No permit or variance shall be issued for a non-residential structure designed to be watertight
below the regional flood elevation until the applicant submits a plan certified by a registered
professional engineer or architect that the floodproofing measures will protect the structure
or development to the flood protection elevation and submits a FEMA Floodproofing
Certificate.

(2) For a structure designed to allow the entry of floodwaters, no permit or variance shall be
issued until the applicant submits a plan either:

(a) certified by a registered professional engineer or architect; or
(b) meets or exceeds the following standards:

1. a minimum of two openings having a total net area of not less than one square inch
for every square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;

2. the bottom of all openings shall be no higher than one foot above grade; and

3. openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves, or other coverings or
devices provided that they permit the automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.

(3) Floodproofing measures shall be designed, as appropriate, to:

(a) Withstand flood pressures, depths, velocities, uplift and impact forces and other regional
flood factors;

(b) Protect structures to the flood protection elevation;

(c) Anchor structures to foundations to resist flotation and lateral movement;
(d) Minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters; and

(e) Minimize or eliminate discharges into flood waters.

14.7.6 PUBLIC INFORMATION
(1) Place marks on structures to show the depth of inundation during the regional flood.

(2) All maps, engineering data and regulations shall be available and widely distributed.

(3) Real estate transfers should show what floodplain district any real property is in.



14.8.0

14.8.1

14.8.2

AMENDMENTS

Obstructions or increases may only be permitted if amendments are made to this ordinance, the
official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface profiles, in accordance with s.
14.8.1.

(1) In AE Zones with a mapped floodway, no obstructions or increases shall be permitted unless
the applicant receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments
are made to this ordinance, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water
surface profiles, in accordance with s. 14.8.1. Any such alterations must be reviewed and
approved by FEMA and the DNR.

(2) In A Zones increases equal to or greater than 1.0 foot may only be permitted if the applicant
receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made to this
ordinance, the official floodplain maps, floodway lines, and water surface profiles, in
accordance with s. 14.8.1.

GENERAL

The governing body shall change or supplement the floodplain zoning district boundaries and
this ordinance in the manner outlined in s. 14.8.2 below. Actions which require an amendment to
the ordinance and/ or submittal of a Letter of Map Change (LOMC) include, but are not limited
to, the following:

(1) Any fill or floodway encroachment that obstructs flow causing any increase in the regional
flood height;

(2) Any change to the floodplain boundaries and/or watercourse alterations on the FIRM;
(3) Any changes to any other officially adopted floodplain maps listed in 14.1.5 2)(b);

(4) Any floodplain fill which raises the elevation of the filled area to a height at or above the
flood protection elevation and is contiguous to land lying outside the floodplain;

(5) Correction of discrepancies between the water surface profiles and floodplain maps;

(6) Any upgrade to a floodplain zoning ordinance text required by s. NR 116.05, Wis. Adm.
Code, or otherwise required by law, or for changes by the municipality; and

(7) All channel relocations and changes to the maps to alter floodway lines or to remove an area
from the floodway or the floodfringe that is based on a base flood elevation from a FIRM
requires prior approval by FEMA.

PROCEDURES

Ordinance amendments may be made upon petition of any party according to the provisions of s.
62.23, Stats., for cities and villages, or 59.69, Stats., for counties. The petitions shall include all
data required by ss. 14.5.1(4) and 14.7.1(2). The Land Use Permit shall not be issued until a
Letter of Map Revision is issued by FEMA for the proposed changes.

(1) The proposed amendment shall be referred to the zoning agency for a public hearing and
recommendation to the governing body. The amendment and notice of public hearing shall

75



be submitted to the Department Regional office for review prior to the hearing. The
amendment procedure shall comply with the provisions of s. 62.23, Stats., for cities and
villages or s. 59.69, Stats., for counties.

(2) No amendments shall become effective until reviewed and approved by the Department.

(3) All persons petitioning for a map amendment that obstructs flow causing any increase in the
regional flood height, shall obtain flooding easements or other appropriate legal
arrangements from all adversely affected property owners and notify local units of
government before the amendment can be approved by the governing body.

14.9.0 ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES

Any violation of the provisions of this ordinance by any person shall be unlawful and shall be
referred to the municipal attorney who shall expeditiously prosecute all such violators. A
violator shall, upon conviction, forfeit to the municipality a penalty of not less than

$25.00 and not more than $50.00 (50 dollars), together with a taxable cost of such action. Each
day of continued violation shall constitute a separate offense. Every violation of this ordinance
is a public nuisance and the creation may be enjoined and the maintenance may be abated by
action at suit of the municipality, the state, or any citizen thereof pursuant to s. 87.30, Stats.

14.10.0 DEFINITIONS
Unless specifically defined, words and phrases in this ordinance shall have their common law
meaning and shall be applied in accordance with their common usage. Words used in the present
tense include the future, the singular number includes the plural and the plural number includes
the singular. The word "may" is permissive, "shall" is mandatory and is not discretionary.

1. A ZONES — Those areas shown on the Official Floodplain Zoning Map which would be
inundated by the regional flood. These areas may be numbered or unnumbered A Zones.
The A Zones may or may not be reflective of flood profiles, depending on the availability of
data for a given area.

2. AH ZONE - See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.
3. AO ZONE — See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.

4. ACCESSORY STRUCTURE OR USE — A facility, structure, building or use which is
accessory or incidental to the principal use of a property, structure or building.

5. ALTERATION — An enhancement, upgrading or substantial change or modifications other
than an addition or repair to a dwelling or to electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilating, air
conditioning and other systems within a structure.

6. AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING — A designated AO, AH, AR/AO, AR/AH, or VO zone
on a community’s Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent or greater annual
chance of flooding to an average depth of 1 to 3 feet where a clearly defined channel does
not exist, where the path of flooding is unpredictable, and where velocity flood may be
evident. Such flooding is characterized by ponding or sheet flow.

7. BASE FLOOD - Means the flood having a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded
in any given year, as published by FEMA as part of a FIS and depicted on a FIRM.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

BASEMENT - Any enclosed area of a building having its floor sub-grade, i.e., below ground
level, on all sides.

BUILDING — See STRUCTURE.

BULKHEAD LINE — A geographic line along a reach of navigable water that has been
adopted by a municipal ordinance and approved by the Department pursuant to s. 30.11,
Stats., and which allows limited filling between this bulkhead line and the original ordinary
highwater mark, except where such filling is prohibited by the floodway provisions of this
ordinance.

CAMPGROUND - Any parcel of land which is designed, maintained, intended or used for
the purpose of providing sites for nonpermanent overnight use by 4 or more camping units,
or which is advertised or represented as a camping area.

CAMPING UNIT — Any portable device, no more than 400 square feet in area, used as a
temporary shelter, including but not limited to a camping trailer, motor home, bus, van, pick-
up truck, or tent that is fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE — A certification that the construction and the use of
land or a building, the elevation of fill or the lowest floor of a structure is in compliance with
all of the provisions of this ordinance.

CHANNEL — A natural or artificial watercourse with definite bed and banks to confine and
conduct normal flow of water.

CRAWLWAYS or CRAWL SPACE — An enclosed area below the first usable floor of a
building, generally less than five feet in height, used for access to plumbing and electrical
utilities.

DECK — An unenclosed exterior structure that has no roof or sides, but has a permeable floor
which allows the infiltration of precipitation.

DEPARTMENT — The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

DEVELOPMENT — Any artificial change to improved or unimproved real estate, including,
but not limited to, the construction of buildings, structures or accessory structures; the
construction of additions or alterations to buildings, structures or accessory structures; the
repair of any damaged structure or the improvement or renovation of any structure,
regardless of percentage of damage or improvement; the placement of buildings or
structures; subdivision layout and site preparation; mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving,
excavation or drilling operations; the storage, deposition or extraction of materials or
equipment; and the installation, repair or removal of public or private sewage disposal
systems or water supply facilities.

DRYLAND ACCESS — A vehicular access route which is above the regional flood elevation
and which connects land located in the floodplain to land outside the floodplain, such as a
road with its surface above regional flood elevation and wide enough for wheeled rescue and
relief vehicles.

77



78

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

ENCROACHMENT - Any fill, structure, equipment, use or development in the floodway.

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) — The federal agency that
administers the National Flood Insurance Program.

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) — A map of a community on which the Federal
Insurance Administration has delineated both the floodplain and the risk premium zones
applicable to the community. This map can only be amended by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency.

FLOOD or FLOODING — A general and temporary condition of partial or complete

inundation of normally dry land areas caused by one of the following conditions:

e The overflow or rise of inland waters;

e The rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source;

e The inundation caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical
levels along the shore of Lake Michigan or Lake Superior; or

e The sudden increase caused by an unusually high water level in a natural body of water,
accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as a seiche,
or by some similarly unusual event.

FLOOD FREQUENCY — The probability of a flood occurrence which is determined from
statistical analyses. The frequency of a particular flood event is usually expressed as
occurring, on the average once in a specified number of years or as a percent (%) chance of
occurring in any given year.

FLOODFRINGE — That portion of the floodplain outside of the floodway which is covered
by flood waters during the regional flood and associated with standing water rather than
flowing water.

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP — A map designating approximate flood hazard
areas. Flood hazard areas are designated as unnumbered A-Zones and do not contain
floodway lines or regional flood elevations. This map forms the basis for both the regulatory
and insurance aspects of the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) until superseded by a
Flood Insurance Study and a Flood Insurance Rate Map.

FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY - A technical engineering examination, evaluation, and
determination of the local flood hazard areas. It provides maps designating those areas
affected by the regional flood and provides both flood insurance rate zones and base flood
elevations and may provide floodway lines. The flood hazard areas are designated as
numbered and unnumbered A-Zones. Flood Insurance Rate Maps, that accompany the Flood
Insurance Study, form the basis for both the regulatory and the insurance aspects of the
National Flood Insurance Program.

FLOODPLAIN — Land which has been or may be covered by flood water during the regional
flood. It includes the floodway and the floodfringe, and may include other designated
floodplain areas for regulatory purposes.

FLOODPLAIN ISLAND — A natural geologic land formation within the floodplain that is
surrounded, but not covered, by floodwater during the regional flood.



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT - Policy and procedures to insure wise use of floodplains,
including mapping and engineering, mitigation, education, and administration and
enforcement of floodplain regulations.

FLOOD PROFILE — A graph or a longitudinal profile line showing the relationship of the
water surface elevation of a flood event to locations of land surface elevations along a stream
or river.

FLOODPROOFING — Any combination of structural provisions, changes or adjustments to
properties and structures, water and sanitary facilities and contents of buildings subject to
flooding, for the purpose of reducing or eliminating flood damage.

FLOOD PROTECTION ELEVATION — An elevation of two feet of freeboard above the
water surface profile elevation designated for the regional flood. (Also see: FREEBOARD.)

FLOOD STORAGE — Those floodplain areas where storage of floodwaters has been taken
into account during analysis in reducing the regional flood discharge.

FLOODWAY — The channel of a river or stream and those portions of the floodplain
adjoining the channel required to carry the regional flood discharge.

FREEBOARD — A safety factor expressed in terms of a specified number of feet above a
calculated flood level. Freeboard compensates for any factors that cause flood heights
greater than those calculated, including ice jams, debris accumulation, wave action,
obstruction of bridge openings and floodways, the effects of watershed urbanization, loss of
flood storage areas due to development and aggregation of the river or stream bed.

HABITABLE STRUCTURE — Any structure or portion thereof used or designed for human
habitation.

HEARING NOTICE — Publication or posting meeting the requirements of Ch. 985, Stats.
For appeals, a Class 1 notice, published once at least one week (7 days) before the hearing, is
required. For all zoning ordinances and amendments, a Class 2 notice, published twice, once
each week consecutively, the last at least a week (7 days) before the hearing. Local
ordinances or bylaws may require additional notice, exceeding these minimums.

HIGH FLOOD DAMAGE POTENTIAL — Damage that could result from flooding that
includes any danger to life or health or any significant economic loss to a structure or
building and its contents.

HIGHEST ADJACENT GRADE - The highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior
to construction next to the proposed walls of a structure.

HISTORIC STRUCTURE — Any structure that is either:

e Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places or preliminarily
determined by the Secretary of the Interior as meeting the requirements for individual
listing on the National Register;

e Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to
the historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily

79



80

42.

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

determined by the Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district;

o Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic
preservation programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior; or

o Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic
preservation programs that have been certified either by an approved state program, as
determined by the Secretary of the Interior; or by the Secretary of the Interior in states
without approved programs.

INCREASE IN REGIONAL FLOOD HEIGHT — A calculated upward rise in the regional
flood elevation greater than 0.00 foot, based on a comparison of existing conditions and
proposed conditions which is directly attributable to development in the floodplain but not
attributable to manipulation of mathematical variables such as roughness factors, expansion
and contraction coefficients and discharge.

LAND USE — Any nonstructural use made of unimproved or improved real estate. (Also see
DEVELOPMENT.)

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE - Elevation of the lowest ground surface that touches any of
the exterior walls of a building.

LOWEST FLOOR — The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement). An
unfinished or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access
or storage in an area other than a basement area is not considered a building’s lowest floor;
provided that such enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in violation of the
applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44 CFR 60.3.

MAINTENANCE - The act or process of restoring to original soundness, including
redecorating, refinishing, non structural repairs, or the replacement of existing fixtures,
systems or equipment with equivalent fixtures, systems or structures.

MANUFACTURED HOME — A structure transportable in one or more sections, which is
built on a permanent chassis and is designed to be used with or without a permanent
foundation when connected to required utilities. The term "manufactured home" includes a
mobile home but does not include a "mobile recreational vehicle."

MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION — A parcel (or contiguous
parcels) of land, divided into two or more manufactured home lots for rent or sale.

MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION, EXISTING — A parcel of
land, divided into two or more manufactured home lots for rent or sale, on which the
construction of facilities for servicing the lots is completed before the effective date of this
ordinance. At a minimum, this would include the installation of utilities, the construction of
streets and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads.

MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK, EXPANSION TO EXISTING - The
preparation of additional sites by the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which
the manufactured homes are to be affixed. This includes installation of utilities, construction
of streets and either final site grading, or the pouring if concrete pads.



51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

MOBILE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE — A vehicle which is built on a single chassis, 400
square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection, designed to be self-
propelled, carried or permanently towable by a licensed, light-duty vehicle, is licensed for
highway use if registration is required and is designed primarily not for use as a permanent
dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel or seasonal use.
Manufactured homes that are towed or carried onto a parcel of land, but do not remain
capable of being towed or carried, including park model homes, do not fall within the
definition of "mobile recreational vehicles."

MODEL, CORRECTED EFFECTIVE — A hydraulic engineering model that corrects any
errors that occur in the Duplicate Effective Model, adds any additional cross sections to the
Duplicate Effective Model, or incorporates more detailed topographic information than that
used in the current effective model.

MODEL, DUPLICATE EFFECTIVE — A copy of the hydraulic analysis used in the effective
FIS and referred to as the effective model.

MODEL, EFFECTIVE — The hydraulic engineering model that was used to produce the
current effective Flood Insurance Study.

MODEL, EXISTING (PRE-PROJECT) — A modification of the Duplicate Effective Model
or Corrected Effective Model to reflect any man made modifications that have occurred
within the floodplain since the date of the effective model but prior to the construction of the
project for which the revision is being requested. If no modification has occurred since the
date of the effective model, then this model would be identical to the Corrected Effective
Model or Duplicate Effective Model.

MODEL, REVISED (POST-PROJECT) — A modification of the Existing or Pre-Project
Conditions Model, Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected Effective Model to reflect
revised or post-project conditions.

MUNICIPALITY or MUNICIPAL — The county, city or village governmental units enacting,
administering and enforcing this zoning ordinance.

NAVD or NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM — Elevations referenced to mean sea
level datum, 1988 adjustment.

NGVD or NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM - Elevations referenced to mean
sea level datum, 1929 adjustment.

NEW CONSTRUCTION - For floodplain management purposes, "new construction” means
structures for which the start of construction commenced on or after the effective date of
floodplain zoning regulations adopted by this community and includes any subsequent
improvements to such structures. For the purpose of determining flood insurance rates, it
includes any structures for which the "start of construction" commenced on or after the
effective date of an initial FIRM or after December 31, 1974, whichever is later, and includes
any subsequent improvements to such structures.

NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE — An existing lawful structure or building which is not
in conformity with the dimensional or structural requirements of this ordinance for the area

81



82

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

of the floodplain which it occupies. (For example, an existing residential structure in the
floodfringe district is a conforming use. However, if the lowest floor is lower than the flood
protection elevation, the structure is nonconforming.)

NONCONFORMING USE — An existing lawful use or accessory use of a structure or
building which is not in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance for the area of the
floodplain which it occupies. (Such as a residence in the floodway.)

OBSTRUCTION TO FLOW - Any development which blocks the conveyance of
floodwaters such that this development alone or together with any future development will
cause an increase in regional flood height.

OFFICIAL FLOODPLAIN ZONING MAP — That map, adopted and made part of this
ordinance, as described in s. 14.1.5(2), which has been approved by the Department and
FEMA.

OPEN SPACE USE — Those uses having a relatively low flood damage potential and not
involving structures.

ORDINARY HIGHWATER MARK — The point on the bank or shore up to which the
presence and action of surface water is so continuous as to leave a distinctive mark such as
by erosion, destruction or prevention of terrestrial vegetation, predominance of aquatic
vegetation, or other easily recognized characteristic.

PERSON — An individual, or group of individuals, corporation, partnership, association,
municipality or state agency.

PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM — A sewage treatment and disposal system serving one
structure with a septic tank and soil absorption field located on the same parcel as the
structure. It also means an alternative sewage system approved by the Department of Safety
and Professional Services, including a substitute for the septic tank or soil absorption field, a
holding tank, a system serving more than one structure or a system located on a different
parcel than the structure.

PUBLIC UTILITIES — Those utilities using underground or overhead transmission lines
such as electric, telephone and telegraph, and distribution and collection systems such as
water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer.

REASONABLY SAFE FROM FLOODING — Means base flood waters will not inundate the
land or damage structures to be removed from the floodplain and that any subsurface waters
related to the base flood will not damage existing or proposed buildings.

REGIONAL FLOOD - A flood determined to be representative of large floods known to
have occurred in Wisconsin. A regional flood is a flood with a one percent chance of being
equaled or exceeded in any given year, and if depicted on the FIRM, the RFE is equivalent to
the BFE.

START OF CONSTRUCTION — The date the building permit was issued, provided the
actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, placement, or
other improvement was within 180 days of the permit date. The actual start means either the



73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

first placement of permanent construction on a site, such as the pouring of slab or footings,
the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or any work beyond initial excavation,
or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation. Permanent construction does not
include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling, nor does it include the
installation of streets and/or walkways, nor does it include excavation for a basement,
footings, piers or foundations or the erection of temporary forms, nor does it include the
installation on the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not occupied as
dwelling units or not part of the main structure. For an alteration, the actual start of
construction means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor or other structural part of a
building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of the building.

STRUCTURE — Any manmade object with form, shape and utility, either permanently or
temporarily attached to, placed upon or set into the ground, stream bed or lake bed,
including, but not limited to, roofed and walled buildings, gas or liquid storage tanks,
bridges, dams and culverts.

SUBDIVISION — Has the meaning given in s. 236.02(12), Wis. Stats.

SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE — Damage of any origin sustained by a structure, whereby the
cost of restoring the structure to its pre-damaged condition would equal or exceed 50 percent
of the equalized assessed value of the structure before the damage occurred.

SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT - Any repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition or
improvement of a building or structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the
equalized assessed value of the structure before the improvement or repair is started. If the
structure has sustained substantial damage, any repairs are considered substantial
improvement regardless of the work performed. The term does not, however, include either
any project for the improvement of a building required to correct existing health, sanitary or
safety code violations identified by the building official and that are the minimum necessary
to assure safe living conditions; or any alteration of a historic structure provided that the
alteration will not preclude the structure’s continued designation as a historic structure.

UNNECESSARY HARDSHIP — Where special conditions affecting a particular property,
which were not self-created, have made strict conformity with restrictions governing areas,
setbacks, frontage, height or density unnecessarily burdensome or unreasonable in light of
the purposes of the ordinance.

VARIANCE — An authorization by the board of adjustment or appeals for the construction or
maintenance of a building or structure in a manner which is inconsistent with dimensional
standards (not uses) contained in the floodplain zoning ordinance.

VIOLATION — The faiture of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the
floodplain zoning ordinance. A structure or other development without required permits,
lowest floor elevation documentation, floodproofing certificates or required floodway
encroachment calculations is presumed to be in violation until such time as that
documentation is provided.

WATERSHED — The entire region contributing runoff or surface water to a watercourse or
body of water.

83



84

81. WATER SURFACE PROFILE — A graphical representation showing the elevation of the
water surface of a watercourse for each position along a reach of river or stream at a certain
flood flow. A water surface profile of the regional flood is used in regulating floodplain
areas.

82. WELL — means an excavation opening in the ground made by digging, boring, drilling,
driving or other methods, to obtain groundwater regardless of its intended use.

83. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR - For the purposes of this ordinance, the Director of Planning
and Zoning, or designee, is the Zoning Administrator.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective on February 4, 2015.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant
Requested by 12-09-14
Planning & Zoning Committee
Rob Klotz & Michelle Staff: 08-2014; 11-21-14 — m
APPROVED: Administrator ﬁ ; Corp. Counsel Winance Director %



Item 17d

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
Acquisition of Digital Orthophotography

Executive Summary

Orthophotography (aerial photography) is used by many county departments on a regular basis to
carry out county business. Up to date orthophotography used in conjunction with the county
geographic information system (GIS) saves staff time and provides the Planning and Zoning
Committee, other county board committees, local municipalities and the general public with
information. The City of Watertown had requested the Land Information Office include the area
in and around the city in Dodge County (Area B) in the request for proposal for digital
orthophotography acquisition which will be paid for by the City of Watertown.  The Land
Information Office has evaluated the proposals determined that the proposal submitted by The
Sanborn Map Company is not the lowest cost, but is categorically more comprehensive and
complete then the lowest cost proposal.

WHEREAS, a request for proposal to acquire orthophotography in the spring of 2015 was
published on October 16, 2014, and

WHEREAS, ten proposals were submitted to provide orthophotography services to
Jefferson County in the spring of 2015, and

WHEREAS, the responses to the County’s Requests for Proposal are as follows:

Company Name City State Areas A & B Area A
Williams Aerial and Mapping, Inc. ~ South Bend, Indiana $34,000 $31,000
The Sanborn Map Company, Inc Colorado Springs, Colorado  $36,628 $34,278
Kucera International Inc. Willoughby, Ohio $45,200 $42,000
Mapping Resource Group Flagler Beach, Florida $47,700 $40,545
Geophex, Ltd Raleigh, North Carolina $48,754 $45,319
Aerial Surveys International, LLC ~ Watkins, Colorado $48,810 $44,245
KBM, Inc. Grand Forks, North Dakota ~ $50,905 $36,505
ControlCam, LLC Jacksonville, Florida $53,900 $49,564
Surdex Corporation Chesterfield, Missouri $60,220 $55,560
Ayers/Quantum Madison, Wisconsin $67,500 $62,500

AND WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Committee agrees with the determination that
The Sanborn Map Company proposal is categorically more comprehensive and complete then the
lowest cost proposal, and

WHEREAS, Areas A & B include Jefferson County and the Dodge County portions of the
City of Watertown and surrounding area. Area A includes Jefferson County only.

85



86

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors
does hereby authorize the Land Information Office to contract with The Sanborn Map Company
of Colorado Springs, Colorado, for $36,638.

Fiscal Note: The contract total for Area A of $34,278 is funded in the 2015 budget through the
non-tax levy Land Records Modernization account, number 1303.521219. The 82,350 to fund the
additional Area B will be funded by the City of Watertown.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by
Planning and Zoning Committee 12-09-14

Andy Erdman & J. Blair Ward: 11/18/14 gt" 2 W(
Brian Lamers: 11/19/14 APPROVED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel “¥inance Director B"



APPOINTMENTS BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

TO THE JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

By virtue of the authority vested in me under Section 59.18 of the Wisconsin Statutes, | do hereby appoint
and request your confirmation of the following individual as a member of the designated Commission:

Sheriff’s Civil Service Commission

Lee Leverton, Lake Mills, WI, to fill an unexpired term ending January 1, 2018. | respectfully request
confirmation of this appointment.

AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT

12-09-14



	1
	2
	3
	12-09-2014 County Board Agenda Revised.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL BY COUNTY CLERK
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	6. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 28, AND NOVEMBER 12, 2014 MEETING MINUTES
	7. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	a. *Presentation of 140 Review Award to the Jefferson County Health Department – David W. Pluymers, Director of Public Health
	8. COMMUNICATIONS
	9. PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items)
	COMMITTEE REPORTS / RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES

	12-09-2014 County Board Agenda Revised.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL BY COUNTY CLERK
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	6. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 28, AND NOVEMBER 12, 2014 MEETING MINUTES
	7. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	a. *Presentation of 140 Review Award to the Jefferson County Health Department – David W. Pluymers, Director of Public Health
	8. COMMUNICATIONS
	9. PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items)
	COMMITTEE REPORTS / RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES




